CHELTENHAM

BOROUGH COUNCIL

Notice of a meeting of
Licensing Sub-Committee

Wednesday, 27 October 2010
1.00 pm
Municipal Offices, Promenade, Cheltenham, GL50 9SA

MEMBERS ATTENDING OFFICERS ATTENDING
Councillor Helena McCloskey! Sarah Farooqi, Regulatory Solicitor
Councillor Diggory Seacomel’ Manager!(’

Councillor Paul Wheeldon Louis Krog, Senior Licensing Officer
Agenda

1. ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN

2. APOLOGIES

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST (Pages 1 -2)

4. DETERMINATION OF APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF (Pages 3 - 90)
PREMISES LICENCE (THE DAFFODIL, 18-20 SUFFOLK

PARADE, CHELTENHAM)
The Daffodil, 18-20 Suffolk Parade, Cheltenham, Glos

Contact Officer: Rachael Sanderson, Democracy Assistant, 01242 774130
Email: democratic.services@cheltenham.gov.uk







Public Information
Emergency Evacuation Procedure at the Municipal Offices

0] In the event of a fire you will hear a continuous alarm.
In the event of a bomb alert the alarm will sound in repeated short bursts.

(ii) Members, officers and the public should leave the building promptly and in a
quiet and orderly fashion using the nearest available escape routes and
assemble on the Promenade footway by the War Memorial.

Attendance at Meetings - Local Government
(Access to Information) Act 1985

Meetings are open to the public and a limited amount of public seating is available.
Copies of the agenda will also be available. You may be asked to leave the meeting if
any “exempt” (confidential) business is considered. This will normally be shown on the
agenda

Inspection of Papers - Local Government
(Access to Information) Act 1985

We can also arrange for copies of individual decision records, reports or minutes to be
supplied. If you wish to inspect minutes or reports (other than those which are exempt)
relating to any item on this agenda, please contact Democratic Services. The
background papers listed in a report may also be inspected. Please notify Democratic
Services who will arrange with the report author for papers to be made available to
you at a mutually convenient time.

All meeting information is published on the Council’s Internet website at:
www.cheltenham.gov.uk.

If you have difficulty reading this agenda please let us know
and we will do everything we can to meet your requirements.






Licensing Sub Committee Procedure

Note: REPORTS FOR SUB COMMITTEE’S WILL NOT INCLUDE AN OFFICER
RECOMMENDATION BUT SHALL INCLUDE LICENSING COMMENTS.

The Hearing

1) The sub committee will conduct the hearing in accordance with the statutory
regulations on hearings and, where appropriate, the council’s constitution.

2) Applicants / licensees will be invited to attend the sub committee and be
represented if they so choose, they will be sent a full copy of the report about their
application / case including all appendices and details of objections / representations.
If they do not attend the committee can decide whether or not to deal with their item in
their absence on the basis of the written report and the procedure as set out below.

3) The hearings will be held in public unless the licensing authority decides to exclude
the public for all or part of the hearing because the public interest in doing so
outweighs any other public interest consideration. A chair is elected who then
introduces the members and officers and explains the procedure to be followed. The
chair will introduce, in turn, each item on the agenda, briefly stating what it is about
and inviting the parties to be seated. The chair will stress that the meeting will take
the form of a discussion and that cross examination will not be permitted unless he
considers it necessary for proper consideration of the matter before them.

4) Members who intend to vote must be present in the meeting room throughout the
sub committee’s consideration of an item so that they hear all of the evidence and
hear / participate in the debate.

5) The report author or other appropriate officer presents the report, outlining the key
issues and any licensing comments. This must be done in a maximum of 5-10 minutes
unless the chair expressly approves otherwise. Members and the applicant / licensee/
responsible authorities / interested parties will have the opportunity of asking the
officer questions.

6) The applicant / licensee (or their representative) will present their application and, if
they choose to, call witnesses. This must be done in a maximum of 5-10 minutes
unless the chair expressly approves otherwise. The applicant / licensee (or their
representative) has the right to present their case without undue interruptions and
when they have done so questions may be asked by members and by officers /
responsible authorities / interested parties.

7) Responsible authorities / interested parties will be given the opportunity to make
representations through their appointed spokesperson, this must be done in a
maximum of 5 - 10 minutes unless the chair expressly approves otherwise. The
applicant / licensee, members and officers will have the opportunity of asking the
spokesperson questions.

8) The applicant / licensee (or their representative) will be given the final right of reply.

9) The sub committee will debate the application before making a decision.



10) The decision will be confirmed in writing giving reason(s) for the decision and
details of any appeal rights. The decision notice / letter will be sent as soon as
practicable after the meeting and any statutory time-scales will be followed.

Approved & Adopted Licensing Committee 02/02/07 (Min 9 refers)



Agenda ltem 3
Page 1

CHELTENHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL

Licensing Sub Committee

DECLARATION OF INTEREST

Councillor

You are asked to complete this form if you intend to declare an interest in connection
with any item on this agenda.

Please hand any completed form to the committee administrator at the meeting.

You are reminded that you are still required to declare your interest orally at the
commencement of the committee's consideration of the matter.

Agenda | *Personal | *Prejudicial Nature of interest
item interest Personal
interest

The Council’'s Code of Members Conduct explains what is a ‘Personal Interest’ and a
‘Prejudicial Interest’. The Code is set out in Part 5A of the Council’'s Constitution.



Page 2

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 4
Page 3

Cheltenham Borough Council
Licensing Sub Committee — 27 October 2010

Licensing Act 2003: Determination of Application for a Variation of a
Premises Licence

The Daffodil Restaurant 18 - 20 Suffolk Parade Cheltenham
Gloucestershire

Report of the Senior Licensing Officer

1. Introduction

1.1 The Licensing Act 2003 (the Act) allows applicants to apply for a variation to a premises
licence at any time. In this case, an application was received on the 8" of September 2010
from Mr Mark Edward Stephens in respect of the Daffodil Restaurant 18 - 20 Suffolk
Parade Cheltenham Gloucestershire. A copy of the application is included at Appendix A
(See pages 9-21)

1.2 A copy of the current premises licence for the Daffodil is attached at Appendix B (See pages 22-
24).

1.2  The application to vary the premises licence is to:

a) remove condition 2a) currently endorsed on the licence in so far as it relates to the first
floor only. Condition 2a) reads “Intoxicating liquor shall not be sold or supplied on the
premises otherwise than to persons taking table meals there and for consumption by
such a person as an ancillary to his meal.”

b) add an additional condition “The premises shall operate primarily as a restaurant.”

c) allow the premises to also sell alcohol off the premises.

1.3 The premises licence currently permits the following licensable activities:-

Sale/Supply of Alcohol Sunday 12:00 - 23:30 On
Sale/Supply of Alcohol Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:00 On
Performance of Live Music Every Day 12:00 - 23:00 Indoors
Performance of Recorded Music Every Day 12:00 - 23:00 Indoors
Prov'n of Facilities for Dancing Every Day 12:00 - 23:00 Indoors
Prov'n of Facilities for Making Music - Every Day 12:00 - 23:00 Indoors

1.4  Conditions attached to the existing licence are as follows:-

1. No retail sale of alcohol may be made under the premises licence:

(a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises
licence, or

(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or
his personal licence is suspended.

(c) Every retail sale of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a
person who holds a personal licence.

(d) The other conditions are any conditions specified in an order under section 19A and
applicable to the premises licence.

The Daffodil

Page 1 of 88 Last updated 27 October 2010




Page 4

2. In accordance with Schedule 8 paragraph 6(6) and (8) the following embedded conditions and
restrictions which apply to the existing licence(s) are preserved in this licence:-

a) Intoxicating liquor shall not be sold or supplied on the premises otherwise than to persons
taking table meals there and for consumption by such a person as an ancillary to his meal.

b) Suitable beverages other than intoxicating liquor (including drinking water) shall be equally
available for consumption with or otherwise as an ancillary to meals in the licensed premises
¢) Recorded music is permitted by virtue of s.182 of the Licensing Act 1964

d) Late night refreshment beyond 23.00 hours is permitted by the virtue of the Late Night
Refreshment Houses Act of 1969.

€) The extended permitted hours for the sale and consumption of alcohol and provision of
regulated entertainment on New Years Eve/New Years Day continue in force.

1.5 If this application is approved a premises licence would be issued.
1.4 Implications
1.4.1 Financial Contact officer: Sarah Didcote
E-mail: sarah.dicote@cheltenham.gov.uk
Tel no: 01242 26 4125
1.4.2 Legal A sub committee is required to discharge its duty and determine an
application with a view to promoting the licensing objectives. These
objectives, which are set out in section 4(2) of the Licensing Act 2003, are:
(a) the prevention of crime and disorder; (b) public safety; (c) the prevention
of public nuisance; and (d) the protection of children from harm.
Sarah Farooqi
E-mail: Sarah.Farooqi@tewkesbury.gov.uk
Tel no: 01684 272693
2. Application (Ref. 10/01513/PRMV)
2.1 Applicant: Mr Mark Edward Stephens
2.2 Agent: Maitland Walker Solicitors
2.3 Premises: The Daffodil Restaurant 18 - 20 Suffolk Parade Cheltenham Gloucestershire
2.4  Steps to promote the four licensing objectives that are identified in this application:
a) The Prevention of Crime & Disorder
1. The premises trades as a fine dining restaurant with alcohol priced accordingly.
2. The concept of the premises will remain unchanged.
3. The application relates to the removal of condition 2a) in so far as it relates to the first
floor of the premises.
4. All customers will be greeted at the ground floor foyer on entry to the premises.
5. Substantial food and suitable beverages other than intoxicating liquor (including drinking
water) shall be available during the whole of permitted hours.
6. There are strong management procedures in place which encompass the four licensing
objectives.
7. Right of admission is reserved.
8. Staff are trained as appropriate in respect of relevant licensing law, the implementation
of licence conditions, health & safety, first aid, alcohol and drug awareness.
b) Public Safety
See a) above
c) The Prevention of Public Nuisance
See a) above
The Daffodil

Page 2 of 88 Last updated 27 October 2010




Page 5

d) The Protection of Children from Harm

1. The premises trades as a fine dining restaurant with alcohol priced accordingly.

2. The concept of the premises will remain unchanged.

3. The application relates to the removal of condition 2a) in so far as it relates to the first floor of
the premises.

4. All customers will be greeted at the ground floor foyer on entry to the premises.

5. Substantial food and suitable beverages other than intoxicating liquor (including drinking water)
shall be available during the whole of permitted hours.

6. There are strong management procedures in place which encompass the four licensing
objectives.

7. Right of admission is reserved.

8. Staff are trained as appropriate in respect of relevant licensing law, the implementation of
licence conditions, health & safety, first aid, alcohol and drug awareness.

9. The designated premises supervisor/personal licence holder and staff will at all times observe
their responsibilities under this objective.

3. Responsible Authorities

Gloucestershire Constabulary — There has been no representation from Gloucestershire
Constabulary. The Constabulary has agreed with the applicant the inclusion of a Challenge 21
condition that reads “The 'Challenge 21' scheme (or equivalent) shall be adopted, so that any
customer attempting to purchase alcohol who appears to be under the age of 21 years shall be
asked for an accredited photographic proof-of-age (passport, photo driving licence, or a pass-
approved card) and that a sale shall not be made unless this evidence is produced. However, it
shall only be treated as a breach of this condition if the purchaser subsequently turns out to be
below the age of 18 years.”

Other Responsible Authorities — There has been no representations from other responsible
authorities.

4, Interested Parties

4.1 Representations have been received from 40 Interested Parties 26 of which were in
support of the application and 14 objecting to the application (See Appendix C at pages
25-84).

4.2 Interested parties who wrote in support of the application have commented that the grant
of the application will not have an adverse effect on the licensing objectives. Interested
parties also commented that the grant of this application will enhance already well
managed premises within the community and add an additional facility to residents.

4.3 Interested parties who have objected have done so on the grounds of crime and disorder,
public safety and public nuisance. The concerns raised by those interested parties who
objected are as follows:

a) fear that the grant of this licence will exacerbate the existing problems they already
experience in the form of anti-social behaviour, nuisance and occasional criminal
damage.

b) concern that the area has reached saturation point in terms of alcohol licensed
premises and the grant of this application will open the way for the Daffodil to become
another “watering hole” that spills out inebriated customers late at night.

c) concern that if the application is granted there may be more customers visiting the
premises to drink which will lead to more problems with parking and congestion with
the potential to block the view of other drivers.

d) concern that the a recent application by the Daffodil was to remove the condition for
the whole building giving indication that that might be the long terms plan which would
turn the Daffodil into a drinking establishment rather than a restaurant.

The Daffodil

Page 3 of 88 Last updated 27 October 2010




5.2

5.3

Page 6

e) concern that there is no condition stating the maximum number of customers catered
for on the 1* floor area.

f) concern that it has been stated that the Daffodil is allowed up to 21 functions a year
regardless of what their licence indicates.

g) concern that the grant of the application will change the clientele of the premises from
people who go for a meal to people who will primarily go there to drink.

h) concern that he applicant does not have a controlling interest in the premises and
therefore has no ultimate authority over the future operation of the premises.

i) the planning conditions attached to the premises would be incompatible with the new
licence if it is granted.

j) granting this application may prompt a similar situation to that of Zizzi’'s in 2004 where
Gloucestershire Constabulary objected stating that the licence would allow persons to
drink alcohol without being obliged to do so ancillary to the eating of a meal in this
location which could lead to and increase in public disorder.

k) questions has been raised over the validity and enforceability of the steps identified by
the applicant to promote the licensing objectives.

Local Policy Considerations

The 2003 Act introduces a unified system of regulation which through two new types of
licenses: the premises licence and the personal licence (club premises certificates for
qualifying clubs). The Borough Council, as the licensing authority, is responsible for
licensing all outlets in the borough that sell or supply alcohol or carry out any other
‘licensable activities’; public entertainment, theatre, cinema, or late night refreshment.

The new system is underpinned by four objectives: i) the prevention of crime and disorder;
ii) public safety; iii) the prevention of public nuisance; and, iv) the protection of children
from harm. The licensing authority must promote these objectives in carrying out its
functions.

The Councils adopted licensing policy statement (Council 10/12/07) includes the following:
i) Each objective is of equal importance and the licensing authority has developed
policies relating to each objective. The objectives are the only matters to be taken account
in determining applications and applying conditions. (Paragraph 1.2)

i)  The licensing authority will only apply terms and conditions to licences which promote
one or more of the licensing objectives and are relevant to the individual circumstances of
the application. Conditions may be drawn from those set out in Appendix B and / or
tailored to particular circumstances and they will be focused on matters within the control
of the individual licensees and others granted relevant permissions. (Paragraph 2.4)

iii)  The licensing authority will expect all individual applicants to address the licensing
objectives in their operating schedule having regard to the premises, the licensable
activities to be provided, the operational procedures, the nature of the location and the
interests of the local community. The licensing authority expects that any conditions that
are necessary will, in the first instance, be identifiable from prospective licensees or
certificate holders’ risk assessments.

iv)  Applicants will have to translate their assessments into measures which promote one
or more of the licensing objectives and record them in their operating schedule.
(Paragraph 2.5)

v)  The licensing authority will not impose any conditions unless, following the receipt of
relevant representations, it has used its discretion at a hearing and been satisfied of the
validity of those concerns. (Paragraph 2.5)

The Daffodil

Page 4 of 88 Last updated 27 October 2010



6.2

Page 7

vi)  The licensing authority will consider every application on its individual merits with
regard to this policy statement and to the Licensing Committee’s Probity Code (available at
www.cheltenham.gov.uk under ‘L’ in the A-Z of services). The licensing authority will seek
to balance the needs of the wider community, local community and commercial premises
and activities, against those who may be concerned about adverse impacts from licensed
premises. The views of vocal individuals or groups will not necessarily prevail over the
general interests of the community. In every case the licensing authority will focus on
disproportionate or unreasonable impacts of the licensable activities on people living,
working and sleeping in the vicinity. (Paragraph 2.7)

vii)  Cheltenham Borough Council, in its role as a licensing authority, wishes to do all in
its power to protect the amenity of residents and businesses in the vicinity of licensed
premises, and for these purposes ‘vicinity’ is taken to mean the immediate area around
licensed premises. As the council is fully aware of the importance of the licensed trade in
terms of the local economy and its culture and leisure aspiration, it will seek to work in
partnership with all interested parties to ensure a mutual and productive co-existence.
(Paragraph 7.2)

viii)  When considering licence applications, the licensing authority will take into account
the location of the premises and the type and construction of the building as well as the
adequacy of measures proposed to deal with the potential for nuisance and / or antisocial
behaviour having regard to all the circumstances of the application. (Paragraph 7.4)

ix)  The licensing authority will consistently seek to ensure that its judgements about
what constitutes public nuisance are balanced, as are decisions about any conditions that
are considered necessary to prevent it. (Paragraph 7.5)

X)  In reaching a judgement on the individual merits of applications, the licensing
authority will have regard to the implications for nuisance generation and the impacts on
residents that are posed by operating hours and types of regulated entertainment. The
licensing authority will take into account requests for terminal hours in the light of the:-

e environmental quality,

e residential amenity,

e character or function of a particular area,

e nature of the proposed activities to be provided at the premises.
Consideration may, however, be given to imposing stricter controls on noise and
disturbance from particular licensed premises, such as those in mainly residential areas.
(Paragraph 10.6)

xi) Consideration may, however, be given to impose stricter controls on noise and
disturbance from the particular premises, such as those in mainly residential area.
(Paragraph 10.6)

National Guidance
Guidance has been issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Para 2.32 of the Guidance states “The 2003 Act requires licensing authorities (following
receipt of relevant representations) and responsible authorities, through representations, to
make judgements about what constitutes public nuisance and what is necessary to prevent
it in terms of conditions attached to specific premises licences and club premises
certificates. It is therefore important that in considering the promotion of this licensing
objective, licensing authorities and responsible authorities focus on impacts of the
licensable activities at the specific premises on persons living and working (including doing
business) in the vicinity that are disproportionate and unreasonable, The issues will mainly
concern noise nuisance, light pollution, noxious smells and litter.”

The Daffodil

Page 5 of 88 Last updated 27 October 2010



6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

6.7

6.8

6.9

6.10

Page 8

Para 2.33 of the Guidance states “Public nuisance is given a statutory meaning in many
pieces of legislation. It is however not narrowly defined in the 2003 Act and retains its
broad common law meaning. It is important to remember that the prevention of public
nuisance could therefore include low-level nuisance perhaps affecting a few people living
locally as well as major disturbance affecting the whole community. It may also include in
appropriate circumstances the reduction of the living and working amenity and
environment of interested parties (as defined in the 2003 Act) in the vicinity of licensed
premises.”

Para 2.35 of the Guidance states “As with all conditions, it will be clear that conditions
relating to noise nuisance may not be necessary in certain circumstances where the
provisions of the Environmental Protection Act 1990, the Noise Act 1996, or the Clean
Neighbourhoods and Environment Act 2005 adequately protect those living in the vicinity
of the premises. But as stated earlier in this Guidance, the approach of Licensing
authorities and responsible authorities should be one of prevention and when their powers
are engaged, licensing authorities should be aware of the fact that other legislation may
not adequately cover concerns raised in relevant representations and additional conditions
may be necessary.”

Para 2.36 of the Guidance states “Where applications have given rise to representations,
any necessary and appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most sensitive
periods. For example, music noise from premises usually occurs from mid-evening until
either late evening or early morning when residents in adjacent properties may be
attempting to go to sleep or are sleeping in certain circumstances, conditions maybe
necessary.”

Para 2.38 of the Guidance states “In the context of preventing public nuisance, it is again
essential that conditions are focused on measures within the direct control of the licence
holder or club. Conditions relating to public nuisance caused by the anti-social behaviour of
customers once they are beyond the control of the licence holder, club or premises
management cannot be justified and will not serve to promote the licensing objectives.”

Para 9.8 of the Guidance states “A representation will only be relevant if it is likely to effect
the grant of the licence on the promotion of at least one of the licensing objectives.”

Para 10.9 of the Guidance states “The 2003 Act provides that where an operating
schedule or club operating schedule has been submitted with an application and there
have been no relevant representations made by responsible authorities, the licence or
certificate must be granted subject only to such conditions as are consistent with the
schedule accompanying the application and any mandatory conditions required by the Act
itself.”

Para 10.11 of the Guidance states “The licensing authority may not impose conditions
unless its discretion has been engaged following relevant representations and it has been
satisfied at a hearing of the necessity to impose conditions. It may only then impose
conditions that are necessary to promote one or more of the licensing objectives. Such
conditions must also be expressed in unequivocal and unambiguous terms to avoid legal
dispute.”

Para 10.13 of the Guidance on proportionality states “The Act requires that Licensing
conditions should be tailored to the size, style, characteristics and activities taking place at
the premises concerned. This rules out standardised conditions which ignore these
individual aspects. It is important that conditions are proportionate and properly recognise
significant differences between venues.”

The Daffodil

Page 6 of 88 Last updated 27 October 2010



6.11

6.12

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

7.5

7.6

7.7

Page 9

Para 10.15 of the Guidance states with regard to duplication with other statutory provisions
that “Licensing Authorities should only impose conditions which are necessary and
proportionate for the promotion for the licensing objectives. If other existing law already
places certain statutory responsibilities on an employer or operator of premises, it cannot
be necessary to impose the same or similar duties.”

Paragraph 10.20 of the Guidance states there is no general presumption in favour of
lengthening licensing hours and the four licensing objectives should be paramount
considerations at all times. Where there are objections to an application and the committee
believes that changing the licensing hours would undermine the licensing objectives, they
may reject the application or grant it with appropriate conditions and/or different hours from
those requested.

Licensing Comments

The Committee must have regard to all of the representations made and the evidence it
hears. The Committee must take such of the following steps as it considers necessary for
the promotion of the licensing objectives which can include:

. Granting the application as requested;

. Modifying the conditions attached to the licence; or

. Rejecting all or part of the application.

This application must be determined in its individual merits as an application to vary the
premises licence. A review of what is already contained on the application can not be
taken into account as part of the determination of the application.

Members are to note that the comments relating to the 2004 application by Zizzi's are not
relevant to this application by virtue of the fact that it must be determined on its individual
merits.

Members are to note that the comments regarding the applicant’s controlling interests in
the premises and ultimately their control of the future operation of the premises is not
relevant to this application. This is due to the fact that this application must be determined
on its individual merits and in view of promoting the licensing objectives and any
speculation over the future operation of the premises is not relevant to either the
aforementioned.

Members are to note that the comments over the lack of a condition relating to the
maximum number of people catered for on the 1 floor will only be relevant to this
application where Members feel that such a condition would be proportionate and
necessary in view of promoting the licensing objectives.

Each applicant for this type of application submits as part of the application an operating
schedule through which they identify the necessary steps they will take to promote the
licensing objectives. The steps identified by the applicant in this case are listed under 2.4.
Members must be satisfied that the steps identified by the applicant are both sufficient to
promote the licensing objectives & enforceable.

In reference to the comments made by Christopher Davidson Solicitors regarding the
review process and the possibility to revoke a licence, Members are to note that an
application to review the licence can be made at anytime by interested parties. The fact
that the option to either review or revoke this licence has not been used in the past does
not imply that it cannot be used in the future where Members feel it is necessary to do so in
view of promoting the licensing objectives.

The Daffodil

Page 7 of 88 Last updated 27 October 2010



Page 10

7.8  With regards to the letter by the Daffodil referring to an allowed 21 days where regulated
entertainment can take place as per their licence conditions, Members are to note that
there is no such condition on their licence.

7.9 The comments in relation to the planning conditions attached to the premises is not
relevant to this application in light of the fact that there has been no objection from the
Planning Authority and there is no evidence to suggest this will adversely effects the
licensing objectives. Members are to note that there is existing planning legislation that
can alleviate this concern.

7.10 The plan of the premises is submitted with the application is attached at Appendix D (See
page 85-86).

7.11 A plan of the location of the premises is attached Appendix E (See page 87).

Background Papers Service Records

Report Author Contact officer: Mr Louis Krog
E-mail: licensing@cheltenham.gov.uk
Tel no: 01242 775004

The Daffodil

Page 8 of 88 Last updated 27 October 2010




Page 11

The Daffodil

Page 9 of 88

Last updated 27 October 2010




Appendix A Page 12
LeIO 1S3/ PRM

Licensing Act 2003 (Premises licences and club premises certificates) Regulations 2005 - Schedule 4, reguldTen T2 LIC 4

17
'"Se’zpa”pe antdl_addrgss Cheltenham Borough Council
relevant licensing
authority and its Promenade
reference number | Cheltenham )
(optional) | Gloucestershire

GL50 1PP

Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

if you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that
your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

[/M¥¥ Mark Stephens

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34
of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

il
. i tenham Borough Counci
Premises lieence number Chel ePublic Protection

09/01705/PRMVPS

Part 1 - Premises Details

The Daffodil

18-20 Suffolk Parade
Cheltenham
Gloucestershire

Post town Cheltenhan Post code GL50 2AE

Telephone number at premises (if any) 01242 700060 —‘

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £ 21,000.00

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Daytime contact telephone number ,

E-mail address }
(optional)

Current postal
address

if different from
premises address

Post Town Postcode

The Daffodil

Page 10 of 88 Last updated 27 October 2010




Appendix A Page 13

Part 3 - Variation

Please tick v Yes

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible?

[

Day Month  Year

If not do you want the variation to take effect from L ! l l |

L[]

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the pre
one time, please state the number expected to attend

mises at any

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note 1)
The premises operates as a fine dining restaurant with alcohol priced accordingly.

premises only.

consumption by such a person as ancilliary to his meal".

The application also seeks to add the condition "The premises shall operate primarily as a restaurant”,
This application does not seek to extend the current licensable hours of the premises.

The purpose of this application is to allow the licence holders some flexiblity in relation to the supply of alcohol on the first floor of the

This application is for the removal of Condition 2a) currently endorsed on the licence in so far as it relates to the first floor. This
condition reads "intoxicating liquor shall not be sold on the premises otherwise than to persons taking table meals there and for

Should this application be successful, the condition will remain effective in relation to the ground floor of the premises.

Part 4 - Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if this

application to vary is successful.

Provision of regulated entertainment

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)

e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities for:

i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

J) dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

k) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j)
(if ticking yes, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

Sale by retail of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

Please tick v/ Yes

RN ERN

NN RN

The Daffodil

Page 11 of 88

Last updated 27 October 2010




Appendix A Page 14

Plays Will the performance of a play take place indoors or Indoors

Standard days and timings outdoors or both - please tick v/ (please read guidance

(please read guidance note 6) | note 2) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the performance
of plays at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
(pl read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or Indoors

Standard days and timings outdoors or both - please tick v (please read guidance

(please read guidance note 6) | note 2) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (pl read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (pl read guidance
note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the exhibition
of films at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
(p! read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

The Daffodil

Page 12 of 88 Last updated 27 October 2010




Appendix A

C

Page 15

Indoor sporting events Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)
*| Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read guidance
note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for indoor sporting
events at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take place Indoors

entertainment indoors or outdoors or both - please tick v (please

Standard days and timings read guidance note 2) Outdoors

(please read guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing or
wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

The Daffodil

Page 13 of 88 Last updated 27 October 2010



Appendix A

E

Page 16

Live music Will the performance of live music take place indoors Indoors
- *| Standard days and timings or outdoors or both - please tick v (please read

(please read guidance note 6) | guidance note 2) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Pl give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (piease read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the performance
of live music at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
(pl read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or| Indoors

Standard days and timings outdoors or both - please tick v (please read guidance

(please read guidance note 6) | note 2) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music (please read guidance
note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the playing of
recorded music entertainment at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, pl list (pl read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

The Daffodil

Page 14 of 88 Last updated 27 October 2010



Appendix A

G

Page 17

Performances of dance Will the performance of dance take place indoors or Indoors

Standard days and timings outdoors or both - please tick v (please read guidance

(please read guidance note 6) note 2) Qutdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the performance
of dance entertainment at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

H

Anything of a similar
description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g)
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or outdoors | |n400rs
or both - please tick v (please read guidance note 2)
Outdoors
Mon
Both
Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Wed
Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description to that
falling within (e or (q) (please read guidance note 4)
Fri
Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the entertainment
of similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (q) at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sun

The Daffodil

Page 15 of 88 Last updated 27 October 2010




Appendix A

Page 18

Provision of facilities for
making music
Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you will be providing

Will the facilities for making music be indoors or Indoors
outdoors or both - please tick v (please read guidance
note 2) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State_any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for making music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for provision of
facilities for making music entertainment at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

J

Provision of facilities for

dancing

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or outdoors indoors
or both - please tick v (see guidance note 2) Outdoors
Both

Day

Start

Finish

Mon

Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be providing

Tue

Wed

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Thur

Fri

State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities (please read
guidance note 4)

Sat

Sun

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision of
facilities for dancing entertainment at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

The Daffodil

Page 16 of 88 Last updated 27 October 2010




Appendix A

K

Page 19

Provision of facilities for
entertainment of a
similar description to
that falling within 1 or J
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility you will be providing

Day

Start

Finish

Mon

Will the entertainment facility be indoors or outdoors Indoors
or both - please tick v (please read guidance note 2)
Outdoors
Both

Tue

Wed

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Thur

Fri

State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for entertainment of a
similar description to that falling within | or J (please read guidance note 4)

Sat

Sun

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision of
facilities for entertainment of a similar description to that falling within | or J at
different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
guidance note 5)

L

Late night refreshment
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Day

Start

Finish

Will the provision of late night refreshment take place Indoors

indoors or outdoors or both - please tick v (please

read guidance note 2) Outdoors

Both

Mon

Tue

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur

State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment (please
read guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision of
late night refreshment at different times, to those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 5)

The Daffodil

Page 17 of 88 Last updated 27 October 2010




Appendix A

Page 20

Supply of alcohol
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption
please tick v (please read guidance note 7)

On the premises

Off the premises

Day Start Finish Both v

Mon State_any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read guidance
note 4)

Tue

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the supply of
alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
(p! read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use
of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 8)

Not Applicable

The Daffodil

Page 18 of 88

Last updated 27 October 2010




Appendix A

o)

Page 21

Hours premises are
open to the public

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue

Wed Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the
public at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
(pl read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri

Sat

Sun

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be removed as a

consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking

Condition 2a)

in so far as it relates to the first floor of the premises only.

| have enclosed the premises licence

| have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence

Please tick v' Yes

[
[]

If you have not ticked one of these boxes please fill in reasons for not including the licence, or part of it, below

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence

The original premises licence remains with the Licensing Authority following a
Minor Variation Application submitted in June 2010.
Licensing Authority could place the original premises licence with the enclosed

papers relating to this application.

We would be grateful if the

The Daffodil

Page 19 of 88

Last updated 27 October 2010




Appendix A Page 22

P Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a result of the

proposed variation:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, c, d, e) (please read guidance note 9)

Please see continuation sheet

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Please see continuation sheet

c) Public safety

Please see continuation sheet

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Please see continuation sheet

e) The protection of children from harm

Please see continuation sheet

The Daffodil

Page 20 of 88

Last updated 27 October 2010




Appendix A ) page 23

CONTINUATION OF SECTION P:

a) General: All Four Licensing Objectives

1. The premises trades as a fine dining restaurant with alcohol priced accordingly.

2. The concept of the premises will remain unchanged.

3. The application relates to the removal of condition 2a) in so far as it relates to the first floor of the premises.

4. All customers will be greeted at the ground floor foyer on entry to the premises.

5. Substantial food and suitable beverages other than intoxicating liquor (including drinking water) shall be available during the whole of permitted
hours.

6. There are strong management procedures in place which encompass the four licensing objectives.

7. Right of admission is reserved

8. Staff ar trained as appropriate in respect of relevant licensing law, the implementation of licence conditions, health & safety, first aid, alcohol and
drug awareness.

b) The Prevention of Crime & Disorder

1. The premises trades as a fine dining restaurant with alcohol priced accordingly.

2. The concept of the premises will remain unchanged.

3. The application relates to the removal of condition 2a) in so far as it relates to the first floor of the premises.

4. All customers will be greeted at the ground floor foyer on entry to the premises.

5. Substantial food and suitable beverages other than intoxicating liquor (including drinking water) shall be available during the whole of permitted
hours.

6. There are strong management procedures in place which encompass the four licensing objectives.

7. Right of admission is reserved

8. Staff ar trained as appropriate in respect of relevant licensing law, the implementation of licence conditions, health & safety, first aid, alcohol and
drug awareness.

c) Public Safety

1. The premises trades as a fine dining restaurant with alcohol priced accordingly.

2. The concept of the premises will remain unchanged.

3. The application relates to the removal of condition 2a) in so far as it relates to the first floor of the premises.

4. All customers will be greeted at the ground floor foyer on entry to the premises.

5. Substantial food and suitable beverages other than intoxicating liquor (including drinking water) shall be available during the whole of permitted
hours.

6. There are strong management procedures in place which encompass the four licensing objectives.

7. Right of admission is reserved

8. Staff ar trained as appropriate in respect of relevant licensing law, the implementation of licence conditions, health & safety, first aid, alcohol and
drug awareness.

d) The Prevention of Public Nuisance

1. The premises trades as a fine dining restaurant with alcohol priced accordingly.

2. The concept of the premises will remain unchanged.

3. The application relates to the removal of condition 2a) in so far as it relates to the first floor of the premises.

4. All customers will be greeted at the ground floor foyer on entry to the premises.

5. Substantial food and suitable beverages other than intoxicating liquor (including drinking water) shall be available during the whole of permitted
hours.

6. There are strong management procedures in place which encompass the four licensing objectives.

7. Right of admission is reserved

8. Staff ar trained as appropriate in respect of relevant licensing law, the implementation of licence conditions, health & safety, first aid, alcohol and
drug awareness.

9. Reasonable steps are taken to recognise the rights of local residents and to encourage customers to leave the premises quietly.

e) The Protection of Children from Harm

1. The premises trades as a fine dining restaurant with alcohol priced accordingly.

2. The concept of the premises will remain unchanged.

3. The application relates to the removal of condition 2a) in so far as it relates to the first floor of the premises.

4. Al customers will be greeted at the ground floor foyer on entry to the premises.

5. Substantial food and suitable beverages other than intoxicating liquor (including drinking water) shall be available during the whole of permitted
hours.

6. There are strong management procedures in place which encompass the four licensing objectives.

7. Right of admission is reserved

8. Staff ar trained as appropriate in respect of relevant licensing law, the implementation of licence conditions, health & safety, first aid, alcohol and
drug awareness.

9. The designated premises supervisor/personal licence holder and staff will at all times observe their responsibilities under this objective.

The Daffodil

Page 21 of 88 Last updated 27 October 2010




Appendix A Page 24

Please tick v/ Yes

= | have made or enclosed payment of the fee

. | ha\(e sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others where
applicable

= | understand that | must now advertise my application

» | have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation

= | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD SCALE,
UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 5 - Signatures (please read guidance note 10) -

Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant's solicitor or other duly
authorised agefpt (plase read guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what

capacity.

Signature

Date 7 September 2010

Capacity Solicitors and Authorised Agents for the Applicant

Where the premises licence is jointly held signature of 2nd applicant (the current premises licence
holder) or 2nd applicant's solicitor or other authorised agent (please read guidance note 12). If signing
on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read guidance note 13)
Maitland Walker LLP (Lisa Croft) (Ref: STE29-2)

19 Imperial Sguare
Cheltenham, Gloucestershire

Post town Cheltenham Post code GL50 10Z

Telephone number (ifany) 01242 225585

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)
lisa.croft@maitlandwalker.com

The Daffodil

Page 22 of 88 Last updated 27 October 2010




Appendix B

ST Nt
AT )

CneCa

CHELTENHAM

BOROUGH COUNCIL

Licensing Act 2003
Cheltenham Borough Council |

Premises Licence Number 09/01705/PRMVPS

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description, including
Post Town, Post Code

The Daffodil

Daffodil Restaurant
18 - 20 Suffolk Parade
Cheltenham
Gloucestershire

GL50 2AE

Telephone number 01242 700060

Where the licence is time limited the dates
Not applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the licence and the times the licence authorises the carrying
out of licensable activities

Sale/Supply of Alcohol Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:00
Sale/Supply of Alcohol Sunday 12:00 - 23:30
Performance of Live Music Every Day 12:00 - 23:00
Performance of Recorded Music Every Day 12:00 - 23:00
Prov'n of Facilities for Dancing Every Day 12:00 - 23:00
Prov'n of Facilities for Making Music  Every Day 12:00 - 23:00

The opening hours of the premises

Opening Hours Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:30
Opening Hours Sunday 12:00 - 00:00

Non Standard Timings

Not Applicable

The Daffodil Page 1 of 3

The Daffodil

Page 23 of 88 Last updated 27 October 2010




Appendix B Page 26

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and / or off supplies ‘

On

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of premises
licence

Mr Mark Edward Stephens
Daffodil Restaurant

18 - 20 Suffolk Parade
Cheltenham
Gloucestershire

GL50 2AE

Business Phone Number 01242 700060

Registered humber of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable)

Registered Business Number 5804288

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises
licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Samantha Louise Richman
Railway Buildings

5 Norwood Road
Cheltenham
Gloucestershire

GL50 2BW

Business Phone Number 01242 700060

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated premises
supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Party Reference: 09/01092/PERA Licensing Authority: Cheltenham Borough Council

Signature of Issuing Officer

Py, -

Assistant Director - Community Services

Date of issue
6 November 2009

The Daffodil Page 2 of 3

The Daffodil

Page 24 of 88 Last updated 27 October 2010




Appendix B Page 27

-

Annex 1 — Mandatory conditions

1 No retail sale of alcohol may be made under the premises licence:

(a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence,

or

(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his

personal licence is suspended.

(c) Every retail sale of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a

person who holds a personal licence.

2 In accordance with Schedule 8 paragraph 6(6) and (8) the following embedded conditions and

restrictions which apply to the existing licence(s) are preserved in this licence:-

a) Intoxicating liquor shall not be sold or supplied on the premises otherwise than to persons
taking table meals there and for consumption by such a person as an ancillary to his meal.

b) Suitable beverages other than intoxicating liquor (including drinking water) shall be equally
available for consumption with or otherwise as an ancillary to meals in the licensed premises

¢) Recorded music is permitted by virtue of s.182 of the Licensing Act 1964

d) Late night refreshment beyond 23.00 hours is permitted by the virtue of the Late Night

Refreshment Houses Act of 1969.

e) The extended permitted hours for the sale and consumption of alcohol and provision of

regulated entertainment on New Years Eve/New Years Day continue in force.

Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with the Operating Scheduls

1 Not Applicable

Annex - ~ q’
I pefNo- - .
o YU
Anne. P‘_em'\ses Na
pate receN® @
comP B/
recetPt scre®
e ‘/
\ce
gmall yo POWC \cence
we previou® v @
ReVO &
arnen =
ser Ammen \)
Trans 18 Mitche
. d\c e’(‘a\\s
pe(\o
The Daffodil Page 3 of 3
The Daffodil
Page 25 of 88 Last updated 27 October 2010




Appendix: C Page 28

B

DR

CHELTENHAM

BORDUGH COUNCIL Part 2
LICENSING ACT 2003 -REPRESENTATION FORM (INTERESTED PARTY)

On completion this form and any additional sheets or other accompanying documentation
should be returned to; The Licensing Team, Public Protection Division, Cheltenham Borough
Council, PO Box 12, Municipal Offices, Promenade, Cheltenham, Glos. GL50 1PP.

e mail: licensing@chelfenham.gov.uk

Please indicate In which capacity you are making this representation by ticking a box below;
¢ A person living ini the vicinity of the premises
» A body representing a person in the vicinity of the premises
+ A person involved in a business in the vicinity of the premises

N

« A body representing a business in the vicinity of the premises

Na MR MRS S a0

Contact details (of person completing form)

of thew =,
isation/bodyipers

ent. (If appropriat

33T OAMES TERRAZE
SOPFSL - P ARAVE
¢ He v aenihiuwi

GLSo ZAA

“Daytime contact telephone

furber: . olz¢z ST64Z¥

“(optional).

Email address‘- if ybvﬁ would prefer to correspond via email, please enter your email address.

‘personlorganis or body

making representation . -

“number- -

Daytime contact telephone -

Emall address - If they would pféfer to correspond via email, please enter their email address.
(optional).

The Daffodil

Page 26 of 88 Last updated 27 October 2010




Appendix C Page ple)

Part 2 Continued

Premises/Club Defails

makmg rep

TRE VAFfopiL
MARI. S TEPHEND

Name of ‘Applicant | for Licence B

j;-‘b‘sfalAd es | e LR Han ¢ LoS.

18~ 20 SUFFoLIL PARAQE

GLSe 1LAE

What are you making a representation about?

represenla‘non relates to. )

Please indicate whlch part of the I;cencelcertlflcate appllcanon'you are makmg a
representation about . ; : : s
(eg crime, disorder, noise, dlsturbance etc)

THe PRENENTIen oF PUBLIC NUISAN CE
Me PREVENTIN ofF crime A TISoR VER

Which of the Licensing Objectives does your representation refer to?
(Note: Your representation must relafe to one or mare of the four Licensing objectives. Please indicate the objective(s) your

‘ < i Please tick
Llcensmg Ob]ectlve ’ P 7 Llcensmg Ob;ect;ve g0t Yes -
The preventlon of crime and / Pubhc safety

disorder

The prevention of Pubiic The protection of children from harm

nuisance \/

[hformation on the Licensing Act 2003 and the Act's objectives is available fron the Department of Medfe, Culture
and Sport and on their websile af www.culture.gov, k.

Please indicate the distance (in metres)

betweén your address and the premlses o ’g S
subject of your representation:. . -

The Daffodil

Page 27 of 88

Last updated 27 October 2010




Appendix C Page 30

Part 2 continued

What are your concerns?

Please provide full details'of your conceins regarding the application and include oFenciase with
the form any evidence you miay have in SUpport of it * ¢ w0 o Lirone WO
Please continie or a separate sheet if necessary) = =+ . .

THE NoIS e AND Ny 1sAN CE LEVELS IN SUFFOLK. PARAVE
ESPE L oN A pRIDAY Aw SRTUEVAY eve g ¢ A
H"QH EN(YUC(H New) W{THD’UT \HT covt BECome
AVOTHER. BRe. V&l 4 TS 18 cAusew MANLY By e
KeT»(% KNP BEE hye

O sTHeER. CoNCERW [$ THAT P ME phrpspie W Q LATe
A Ucensse 1o ERVE KL cotn wITHOUT Frop om0 THE IsT PLoT,
IT wouly BE B IEK o exent iT To THE we o BulcpiNg |
AT K LRER TRTE

Please use thie box below to Suggest any suitable condifions that If agreed in advanca ofa

hearing by the applicant would allow you to withidraw your representation or that the Gommittee
could add to the licence (if granted) that would rémedy your concern.’ You may also use this box
fo enter detalls of any.other matters not commented on elsswhere felating to your representation
that you would fike the committes to take into:account. == ¢ = = - SRR

ST TR e T Bisade continue on 4 separate sheet if necessary)

WE Vo BT MLEE  WITH THE RomavAL oa P T( el
Za hlp There mee Ne SUITABLE  CoNDITLWS THAT
(Wl BE AGREEY T ALiow US 1o WITHPRAW g,
RerRESaSTATIN . :

Signature: | Steghen, gl ’

Nk R opTS |

= Tese |

The Daffodi Page 28 of 88 Last updated 27 October 2010




Appendix C page 31

I~

CHE.LTE\TH AM

BOROUGH COUNCIL Part 2
LICENSING ACT 2003 -REFRESENTATION FORM (INTERESTED PARTY)

On completion this form and any additional sheets or other accompanying documentation
should be returned to; The Licensing Team, Public Protection Division, Cheltenham Borough
Council, PO Box 12, Municipal Offices, Promenade, Cheltenham, Glos. GL50 1PP.

e mail: licensing@chelfenham.gov,uk

Please Indicate in which capacity you are making this representation by ticking a box below;
« A person living in the vicinity of the premises
+ A body representing a person in the vicinity of the premises
« Aperson involved in a business in the vicinity of the premises
« A body representing a business in the vicinity of the premises

L

Contact deta:ls (of person completing form)

Jereniy Jetferres

My Ulerowd ¥ WH Pippat deffcvies

LoJZ LW"‘\

glLao  2AA

Ol2+] L54-310

Emati address If you would prefer to correspond via email, please enter your email address.
(optional).

Details of person/body rraking representation (if different from above)

iName of the :

-; Post Code

‘paumber -

Dayhme contact telephone

Email address - Ef they would prefer to correspond via email, please enter their emall address.
{optional).

The Daffodil

Page 29 of 88 Last updated 27 October 2010




Appendix C

Part 2 Continued

Premises/Club Deftails

Page 32

Name of premis
makmg epresentat;on ab

{club you aré

| oo daffeddil Resfawgouct

slicant for Licénce -

Mark & RFMM

T?QSZ[ /13#;3/{. Fovrda
C Lol ol

Post Code: -

GILRO ZAC

What are you making a representation about?

reprnsentatlon abdut

Please Indicate: whlch part of the hcenceicertlflcate appllcailon

L

{eg crime, disorder, noise, dlsturbance etc)

Which of the Licensing Objectives does your representation refer to?
(Note: Your representation must relate to one or mare of the four Licensing objectives. Please indicate the objective(s] your

represeniahon relales to. )

Llcensmg Ob;ectw,

| Pleage tick .
¥ forYes-:

Llcensmg Objectwe

| Please tick
¥ for Yes

disorder

The prevent;on of crime and

v/

Publ;c safety

The prevention of Public
nuisance

v

The protection of children from harm

Information on the Licensing Act 2003 and the Act’s objectives is available from the Department of Media, Culture
and Spori and o their website at www.culture.gov.uk.

 {in metres)

subject of your representation:

95 m.

Picase indicate the distance )
between your address and the premlses

The Daffodil

Page 30 of 88

Last updated 27 October 2010




Appendix C Page 33

Part 2 continued

What are your concerns?

Please provide full details of your concerns regarding the apphcahon
the form any evi ence you may | have in supporl of 1t )
(Please continue ori a separate sheef if necessary) -

and mclude or enc!ose wzth

OWw g Concem ¢ W\fw fm (Acwe
WA exd cer B R tha exdh

. A w4 dutovdoy
m‘ﬁ%mm beyets P

bt A b d zﬂfﬂm&@ A, M
/ Mﬁ’”f{f fro ovn Ao Thom .

See aulfoclad seferudc dhoaf fov fooctior

o M{j ada &QFQ(F EXM@(

b(f@ﬂflmﬁam

J

hearmg by the apphcant would allow ‘you fo wiil
could add to the hcence (if granted) that wou T
to enter details of any other. matters not comr
'rthat you wouid llke the commlttee to take mt account.

1dral your ;

Please use the box’ below to’ suggest anys sultab[e conditions’ that if agreed i inadvanceofa .. . .

preseniat:on orf that the committee
emedy your concern, "You may also use ‘this box
d dn elsewhere re!atmg to your, representatzon

':-(Please contmue ona separate sheet lf necessary)

Sighature: [ _J S

: S ] T
| Howlotders

Date: 1 3-1o 10 J

The Daffodil

Page 31 of 88

Last updated 27 October 2010




Appendix C Page 34

What are your Concerns?
Continuation from page 3 of Representation by Interested Farties,

There is already an over-provision of drinking establishrments in this area, notably the Retreat
Winebar, the Beehive Inn and the Suffolk Arms {also the proposed License extension at the
Willoughby House Hotel). These establishments disgorge their inebriated clients onto the
streets in the evening, creating frequent and extensive disturbance and nuisance.

The noise and vandalism on Friday and Saturday evenings in particular, is a frequent cause of
misery to local residents. Inebriated shouting is a persistent annoyance. We have to close our
double-glazed windows on fine, summer evening, but we still can't escape the noise. There is
also the problem of streets, doorways and basement areas being used as lavatories, of
pathways and gutters littered with broken glasses and vandalism to street furniture, planting
and decorations.

the nuisance is equally objectionable to those fiving in the area, but beyond 50m, since it is
caused by the noise and behaviour of revellers walking to, from and between the licensed
premises. The nuisance to residents is not usually behaviour actually within the licensed
premises, although that is the source of the problem.

We note that the Council’s Staterent of Licensing Policy is to protect “the quality of life for
residents” and to “focus on dispropertionate or unreasonable impacts of ficenseable activities
on people living, working or sleeping in the vicinity “. Also that the Council “wishes to do all in
its power to protect the amenity of residents and businesses in the vicinity of licensed
premises” We therefore submit that, since the adverse effects of licenseable activities in this
area are aiready flagrant and unacceptable, the Council, as licensing authority, should reject
this current application. Approval could not fait to exacerbate matters.

Our objection is not to the presence of any one, licensed establishment, but to the apparently
unstoppable increase in them and growing establishment of a drinking and drunken culture
in this residential area to the distress of the many residents of Suffolk Parade itself — where, at
the last count, every building bar one has residents living and trying to sleep there. This latest
application is one too many.

We note the applicant’s section P statement of management policies and proposals. These
do not satisfy or remove our objections but we trust that if the Licensing Authority wil, if
rminded to approve the application, incorporate them as conditions and substitute some more
meaningfut term than “fine dining’, capable of being assessed and enforced, since the
applicant apparently sets store by the concept.

At a public meeting the applicant stated his intention to provide a second, upper floor, at the
other end of the building. He also stated that this current application would, however, only
apply to the existing, ex-Cinema balcony area and would be delineated as such by a red line
in a plan to be submitted with the application. There has apparently been no such plan
submitted. If the licence revision were granted, it would, presumably, apply to all future first
floor accommedation in addition to the balcony, despite the applicant’s public protestation.

Signed &6{'\ P O (VRN T

House\Licensing\DaffodilObjectionSeparateSheet 03 October 2010

The Daffodil

Page 32 of 88 Last updated 27 October 2010




Appendix C Page 35

Krog,ﬁLouis

From: Internet - Licensing
Sent: 05 October 2010 14:54
To: Krog, Louis

Subject: FW: FAO Mr Louis Krog

————— Original Message-----

From: Jonathan Woolley [mailto:jjwoolley@btconnect.com]
Sent: 05 COctober 2010 14:42

To: Internet - Licensing

Subject: FAO Mr Louls Krog

Dear Mr Krog

I am writing with reference to the recent application from the Daffodil Restaurant to
remove the condition that ''intoxicating liquor shall not be sold or supplied on the
premises otherwise than to persons taking table meals there and for consumption by
such a perscn as an ancillary to his meal'' in respect of the first floor of the
premises. I am writing to oppose the application for the following reasons:

The Daffodil is amongst many residential properties already strugyling with parking
and crime issues. Consumers from the existing drinking establishments (and further
afield) already pose a nuisance in the evenings on their way home, making noise,
damaging property and breaking wing mirrors, flower pots etc,....

There are already many drinking establishments in the immediate area - Retreat, Bar
50, Morans, Beehive, the Suffeclk - to name but a few, as well as many eating houses.
I'm not saying that all the visitors to these establishments are irresponsible, but a
few drinks changes even responsible people's behaviour.

Parking is also a major issue in the surrounding streets already, (I have written to
Jim Daniels several times about this in itself) and increasing visitors to the area
will only exacerbate this, with cars being left overnight meaning residents cannot
park. We don't need to encourage more visitors)

The long term plan for the building is clear as their recent application was to remove
the condition for the entire building, this seems like a partial plan to achieve their
longer-term aim. I believe the building housing Zizzis was refused a similar
application throughout the building on the basis no-~ocne wanted a ‘'super pub'' in the
area adding to noise and drink related issues and so I strongly object on the same
basis to this latest application for the Daffodil.

Kind regards

Jane Woolley

21 Great Norwood Street
Cheltenham

GL50 24w

The Daffodil

Page 33 of 88 Last updated 27 October 2010




Appendix C Page 36

Page 1 of 1

D._

Krog, Louis

From: paula.v.ware [paula.v.ware@btinternet.com]
Sent: 04 October 2010 20:44

To: Krog, Louis; licencing@cheltenham.gov.uk
Subject: Objection to application from the Daffodil

18 Great Norwood Streat
Cheitenham

GL50 2AP

01242 519444

Mr Louis Krog
Licencing Department
Cheltenham Borough Council

Dear Mr Krog

We would like o abject to the Daffoldil's application to remove the condition that' intoxicating liquor shall not
be sold or supplied on the premises otherwise than to persons taking table meals there and for consumption
by such a person as an ancillar to this meal' ( or presumably her meal) in respect of the first floor of their
premises.

The Daffedil is a great place to eat and we enjoy going there. However, we have concerns that is is a large
establishment in the midst of a residential area. The area now has several drinking establishments, which are
also good, but much smaller. Nevertheless their customers create considerable noise and public nuisance
late at night when leaving, and on occasions leading to criminal damage to property. For example we have
had expensive plants uprooted and destroyed, garden ornaments stolen and then smashed just down the
road for no apparent reason. Also we have experienced someone urinating in our garden pots. Not

pleasant.

We understand that the original application by the Daffodil was for the entire building, we assume this is the
long term intent. This could mean in time, that the entire building could be usefly soley for drinking by large
numbers of people and the public nuisance threat will be even greater.

More drinkers in the area would also mean more problems with parking for local residents. From experience
we know that responsible drivers who do drink leave their cars parked in the area until the next day or two.
They park on the double yellow fine outside our house most of the weekend without much risk of a fine - but
blocking our view.

We feel priviledged to live in such a lovely area, with such a wide choice of good bars and restaurants.
However, for the benefit of all - customers, businesses and residents - they need to be confrolied. We urge
the committee to take this matter very seriously on behaif of local residents and not encourage an increase of
drunks in the area creating a public nuisance and an increse in crime and disorder.

Thank you

Malcolm and Paula Ware

Information from ESET NOD32 Antivirus, version of virus signature database 5500
(20101003)

The message was checked by ESET NOD32 Antivirus.

http://www,eset.com

06/10/2010

The Daffodil

Page 34 of 88 Last updated 27 October 2010




Appendix C

Page 37

The Licensing Team
Cheltenham Borough Council
PO Box 12

Municipal Offices

Promenade

Cheltenham

GL50 1PP

6th Cctober 2010

Dear Sir/Madam,

RE: The Daffodil Restaurant, 18-20 Suffolk Parade, Cheltenham,
GL50 2AE

I am a concerned resident of Suffolk Square and am writing to
support the application by The Daffodil for a variation to their
premises licence. I do not believe there would be any adverse effect
on the promotion of the licensing objectives if the variation
application is granted as applied for. I have lived here for many
years and have never had any problems with The Daffodil. I
regularly enjoy visiting the restaurant and experiencing this historic
building. Indeed, I believe the new license would offer a welcome
additional facility to local residents from a weli-run and responsibie
local business.

Yours faithfully,

Emily Rowland

Flat 2, 12 Suffolk Square
Cheltenham

GL50 2DR

The Daffodil

Page 35 of 88 Last updated 27 October 2010




Appendix C

Page 38

The Licensing Team
Cheltenham Borough Council
PO Box 12

Municipal Offices
Promenade

Cheltenham

GL50 1PP

1% October 2010

Dear Sirs,

The Daffodil Restaurant, 18-20 Suffolk Parade, Cheltenham, GL50 2AE

F write to support the application by The Daffodil for a variation to their
premises licence as | do not believe there wo
promotion of the licensing objectives if the variation application is granted as

applied for.

Indeed, | believe it would offer a welcome additional facility to local residents
from a well run and responsible local business.

Yours faithfuliy,

T\ @4\

Victeria McFayden
31 Montpellier Villas
Fiat 1

Cheltenham
Giloucestershire
GI50 2XF

uld be any adverse effect on the

The Daffodil

Page 36 of 88

Last updated 27 October 2010




Appendix C

Page 39

The Licensing Team
Cheitenham Borough Council
PO Box 12

Municipal Offices
Promenade

Cheltenham

GL50 1PP

6 October 2010

Reference:
The Daffodii Restaurant, 18-20 Suffolk Parade, Cheltenham, GL50 2AE

Dear Sirs,

| write to support the application by The Daffodil for a variation to their premises

licence as | do not believe there would be any adverse effect on the promotion of the

licensing objectives if the variation application is granted as applied for.

Indeed, ! believe it would offer a welcome additional facllity to local residents from a

well run and responsible local business.

Yours faithfully,

/7/‘1/—\,

Richard W Costelioe

79 Montpellier Terrace
Cheitenham
Gloucestershire

GL50 1XA

The Daffodil

Page 37 of 88

Last updated 27 October 2010




Appendix C Page 40

GL50 Serviced Apartments
The Old Laundrette
Suffolk Road
GL50 2AW

The Licensing Team
Cheltenham Borough Council
PO Box 12

Municipal Offices

Promenade

Cheltenham

GL50 1PP

8" October 2010

Dear Sirs,
The Daffodil Restaurant, 18-20 Suffolk Parade, Cheltenham, GL50 2AE

As the owner of the newly appointed GL50 serviced apartments | write to
support wholeheartedly the application made by The Daffodit Restaurant to
vary their premises licence.

I do not believe there would be any adverse effect on the promotion of the
licensing objectives if the variation application is granted as applied for.

The Daffodil is a huge asset to the ‘Suffolks’ and a great example of
responsibly operated licensed premises.

The proposed ability to partake an alcoholic beverage in the first floor bar area
without taking a table meal would offer a welcome addition and refreshing
alternative to many local residents and businesses.

Yours faithfully,

M G E Mellor

The Daffodil

Page 38 of 88 Last updated 27 October 2010




Appendix C Page 41

HINE MARKETING LLTD

REGENCY HOUSE « 19 SUFFOLX ROAD » CHELTENHAM » GLOS » GL50 2AF
TEL: 01242 222055 +» FAX: 01242 222077
E Mail: sales@hinemarketing.co.uk

The Licensing Team
Cheltenham Borough Council
PO Box 12

Municipal Offices
Promenade

Cheltenham

Glos

GLS50 1PP

1" Cctober 2010

Dear Sir/ Madam
RE: The Daffodil, 16-29 Suffolk Parade, Cheltenham

I would like to formally register our support for The Daffodil’s application for a variation to their
licence.

I do not believe there would be any adverse effect on the promotion of the licensing objectives if the
variation application is granted as applied for.

As a local business we regularly visit The Daffodil with both clients and staff. It is excellently run
and I have every confidence that the services that the variation will facilitate will be a further benefit
to local businesses, ours included.

Partner

PARTNERS: N. I. HINE » R. G-L. HINE ~ CO No: 4786723

The Daffodil

Page 39 of 88 Last updated 27 October 2010




Appendix C

Page 42

Wednesday, 06 October 2010

Nicola Jarrett

Flat §

Huntley Lodge

1 Montpellier Grove
Cheltenham
GL502XB

Dear Sirs

The Daffodil, Suffolk Parade, Cheltenham

I write in connection with The Daffodil’s application for a variation to their current

licence.

I'am happy to voice my support to the application as I do not believe there would be any
adverse effect on the prometion of the licensing objective, and believe that the granting of

the variation application would benefit the area.

Yours faithfully

Nicola Jarrett

The Daffodil

Page 40 of 88

Last updated 27 October 2010




Appendix C Pe 4

www.theracingmagazine,co.uk

19 Suffolk Road /\\%
Cheltenham
Glos
GL50 2AF

The Licensing Team
Cheltenham Borough Council
PO Box 12
Municipal Offices
Promenade
Cheltenham
Glos
GL50 1PP
1¥ October 2010

Dear Sir / Madam
RE: The Daffodil, 16-20 Suffolk Parade, Cheltenham
I write regarding the application by The Daffodil for a variation to their licence.

I recently attended a meeting at The Daffodil during which the plans were explained
and discussed in some detail,

This affirmed my opinion that the propesed variation would not result in an adverse
effect on the promotion of the licensing objectives, if the variation application is
granted as applied for.

It is my opinion that the Daffodil is extremely well run and that the ideas that the

Daffodil want to implement are excellent and will, indeed, further improve the
facilities that are available to local businesses.

Yours faithfully

Nick Hine
Publisher, Tlte Polo Magazine

www.thepolomagazine.com
www.theracingmagazine.co. uk

The Daffodil

Page 41 of 88 Last updated 27 October 2010




Appendix C

Page 44

*
WHITE ROOM IMAGES

The Licensing Team
Cheltenham Borough Council
PO Box 12

Municipal Offices
Promenade

Cheltenham

GL50 1PP

Dear Sirs

The Daffodil, 16-20 Suffolk Parade, Cheltenham

21 Octlober 2010

Regarding The Daffodil's application for a variation to their licence, | write to
support their application as | do not believe there would be any adverse effect
on the promotion of the licensing objectives if the variation application is
granted as applied for. Indeed, | believe it would offer a welcome additional
facility to local residents from a well run and responsible local business.

Y, F?ithfuliy

Phil James

White Room Images
01242 261420

01242 261420
whitercomimoges.co.uk
17 Sulfolk Parode Cheltenham GL50 2AE

The Daffodil

Page 42 of 88

Last updated 27 October 2010




Appendix C Page 45

Page 1 of 1

D._

Krog, Louis

From: margaret mccolium Jmargie_mccollum@hotmail.com]
Sent: 04 October 2010 15:55

To: Krog, Louis

Subject: The Daffodil Application

Dear Sir

I understand that The Daffodil is to press forward to remove the condition relating to its licensing application
regarding intoxicating liquor.

I do wish to make known my objection to this application to the licensing committee.

As a local resident T may be in danger of being labelled a kifljoy by the owners of the Daffodill. They are of
course at fiberty to try to maximise their business profit but I fear that this move would impact greatly on
what Is essentially a residential area, and not in a pleasant way.

We already have many establishments in the area that serve alcohol only, as well as a large number of
businesses that serve alcohol with a meal and then finally there are those that do not have a license but
where diners can take their own liquor. I believe that we are in general tolerant of these and those

people that enjoy a night cut and also the extended licensing hours that was given to them. I believe that
any additional encouragement for people to use their establishments for more extended drinking is antisocial
and irresponsible.

As residents we have to put up with all the public nuisance factors asscciated with drinking alcohol in the
area and the inevitable crime and disorder that seems to go with it. While T appreciate that this is to an
extent part of the deal for choosing to live in the town, we aiso expect our local authority to control its
proliferation beyond what one should reasonably expect. This I believe is allowing too much. The Daffodil
has a huge floor area and I would be very concerned, that over time it would become another watering hole
on a Friday and Saturday night that spills out its customers through the early hours,

Yours sincerely
Mrs Margaret McCollum

2 Montpellier Grove
GL50 2XB

06/10/2010

The Daffodil

Page 43 of 88 Last updated 27 October 2010




Appendix C Page 46

o ,

\ V\.VL!:‘CL Q;CLX\_)‘V% \"Q\J: B\}_‘L@ij @\i\i(fﬁ\s,'W

e Gatlioo
I excleme o (WA G)éy L% |
Aok e Yoo oy e P Groamdohe

\ Q{B‘m
. h VR
c'; QN QJVL}(LHL} Ly W&Wwv

> : > o ﬁ\-:
%19_ C &nce s \@xrg,\v\“@le_ck un e ol \)r
G\/\/\Mbo)f N G\*‘\ ‘

\‘\\/\ CARST> *’\\ &tﬁ'\ \S,LQ_QQJ_\
%\XS% ‘() ‘KL\/\CU/LOL

s

Cheltcnham Borough Council
Public Protection

PASSED 1O

REC'D -7 OCT 2010

Date of Type of
Response Responsc
Initials of File
Responder Ref

The Daffodil

f 88 Last updated 27 October 2010
Page 44 o




Appendix C Page 47

Krog, Louis

Page 1 of 1

From: fairthorne david [mofairthorne@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 06 October 2010 10:27

To: Krog, Louis

Subject: Daffodil Application

We are writing to object to The Daffodil's application to remove the conditon that they can only
supply alcohol to customers already dining in the restaurant.

We have suffered already from the problems of local pubs/bars with noise (public nuisance), and
also the crazy parking in our area (namely on the pavement on the double yellow lines).

There is also the problem of customers gathering in the front area of bars/pubs as a consequence of
the smoking ban (public nuisance and litter). A proportion of the bars in this area do have gardens to
facilitate this. We presume that the Daffodil does not have this facility.

It is also turning an Art Deco landmark into just another town bar and changing this predominately
residential area intoan extension of the town centre with its many pubs.

Please do consider this application carefully on behalf of the local residents.

Mr and Mrs D Fairthorne
29 Great Norwood Street
Cheltenham
GL350ZAW

06/10/2010

The Daffodil

Page 45 of 88

Last updated 27 October 2010




Appendix C Page 48
o4
59 Century Court
Montpellier Grove
Cheltenham
GL.50 2XR
21 October 2010
The Licensing Team
Cheltenham Borough Council
PO Box 12
Municipal Offices
Promenade
Cheltenham
GL50 1PP
Dear Sirs
The Daffodil 16-20 Suffolk Parade Chelterham
Regarding The Daffodil’s application for a variation to their licence, | write to support
their application as | do not believe there would be any adverse effect on the promotion
of the licensing objectives if the variation application is granted as applied for. Indeed, |
believe it would offer a welcome additional facility to local residents from a well run and
responsible local business.
Yours faithfully
VCU/O(%A V/
Carolyn McQuitty . '
01242 581291
07967 638593
The Daffodil

Page 46 of 88

Last updated 27 October 2010




Appendix C

Page 49

D
15 Jubilee Court
Commerclal Streat
Cheltenham, Gios.
GL5O 24J
Tel. 01242 241548

(™, o9 0

The Daffodil

Page 47 of 88

Last updated 27 October 2010




Appendix C Page 50

CHRISTOPHER DAVIDSON

SOLICHTOns

The Daffodil Restaurant
(Applicant Mr Mark Stephens)

Representation by Interested Party (Mr T M Dey)
Christopher Davidson Solicltors LLP make on behalf of Mr Dey the following
representations; -

Background

The Applicant, Mark Edward Stephens, Is not believed to have a controlling
Interest In 't:he Daffodil Restaurant, and, as such, whatever his curfent intentions
are, any assurances he gives must be seen in the light of the fact that he does
not possess the ultimate authority over how the premises is operated, or
whether (or to whom) it is sold.

He Is certainly not in a position to give any assurance of how a subsequent
purchaser would operate the premises.

The Congern

The Residents, and it is submitted, the Councll, must take the long-term view,

The concern is that this application is a first step towards obtaining Licensing
and Planning variations which would lead to the premises, sometime in the
future, operating primarily as a wine bar if not a night club,

The existing licence does allow those petsons having a meal, (which need not be
“substantial” ot more than one course) to be eaten sitting at a table to be served
with aperitifs prior to the meal (before being seated and even on the first fioor if
they are dining downstairs) and to be served with drinks after they have
completed their meals.

2-3 Oriel Terrace T: 01242 581481 Members ,C.?;;‘Eis}ophertﬂav;:!son S‘O?C“OdrT LLEF isl a gmit&;dw :
Oriel Road © k01242 221210 - A 'S Raistrick LLB a0t Wty partnership registered In England and Wales
A number OC351476 whose registeredjoffice is at
Cheltenham DX 7408 Cheltenham 15 Richardson MA MICM 2-3 Qriel Terrace, Oriel Road, Chehenhalm, Gloucester GL50 tXP
Gloucestershire E: info@cdlaw.co.uk o KAElsBA . Regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority no 57936
GL50 1XP W: www.cdlaw.co.uk D R Mason LLB
The Daffodil

Page 48 of 88 Last updated 27 October 2010




Appendix C

Page 51

Planning

The planning permission for the premises stipulates that the use of the premises
Is that of restaurant. Condition 4 of the Planning Permission states as follows:
“The premises shall be used for the purposes of a restaurant providing food and
accompanying drinks.” It is of note that the appiicant by this application seeks to
remove the obligation that all those who have drinks have also to eat, when the
planning condition would seem, by the words "food and accompanying drinks” to
require that those drinking are also eating. if the application as sought is
granted, it would require an application to vary the planning condition hefore
drinks could be served to those not dining. Thus the planning position provides

no comfort to local residents, and is an additional reason the application should
be refused.

Previous Appllcatjon
As evidence of the Applicant's intentions, on the 17t June 2010 he submitted

an application to remove the condition “intoxicating liguor shall not be sold or
supplied on the premises otherwise than to persons taking table meals there
and for consumption by such a person as an ancillary to his meal” (the same
condition that Is now sought to be removed) and replace it with a new condition
which only stated “the main purpose of the premises Is a fine dining restaurant.”
The application was in respect of the whole of the premises, not just the first
floor of the premises.

We were informed on the 2nd July by Richard Griffiths, the Senior Licensing
Officer, that “after careful consideration this Authority has rejected the
application on the grounds that it could have an effect on two of the Iircensfng
objectives, namely, crime and disorder and public nuisance.

Zizzls Application

There was an application Inh 2004 by Zizzis nearby, which was refused after the
Police Licensing Officer gave formal notice of objection on the 7t July 2004,
stating that a licence which allowed persons to drink alcohol without being
obliged to do so ancillary to the eating of a meal in this location “could lead to

The Daffodil

Page 49 of 88 Last updated 27 October 2010



Appendix C

Page 52

an increase In public disorder”. Granting this application may prompt a new,
similar application from Zizzis which would be difficult to refuse.
Salami Tactics

There is a well-established method used by those advising licensing applicants

wishing to change thelr premises from restaurants to bars in the face of
opposition.

The standard argument used in the Magistrates Courts for many years, when
seeking to sever the link between provision of alcohol and the taking of a meal,
was to put forward the scenario of a group of people attending the restaurant,
one of which had already eaten/was not hungry/arrived late/had to leave early,
and advancing the argument that It was unreasonable for the premises to be
prohibited from serving such a person with alcohol whilst such a person was
sitting with others dining.

The method Is to approach the appileation using “salami tactics”, slice by slice,

Initially an application is made Ih respect of a small patt of the premises to
obtain the appropriate variation (being careful to avoid the Imposition of any
numbers limit) ensuring a complete severance of the requirement for those in
that part only of the premises to have anything to eat whilst drinking.

Care Is then taken to trade the premises In such a way as to ensure there is no
nuisance or disorder, and subsequently apply to vary the licence so that it
applies to a greater area of the premises,

Then an application is made to vary the appropriate planning consents (to permit
both a bar and a restaurant) until, in the final phase, the granting of a full
unrestricted licence in respect of the whole premises Is sald to have such little
practical difference to the manner that the premises Is at that time operated
that it would be unreasonable for the variation not to be granted (or there is a

likelihood of reversing, on appeal, any refusal),

The Daffodil

Page 50 of 88

Last updated 27 October 2010



Appendix C

Page 53

The result Is a very great increase in the saleability and value of the premises,
even if the process is not complete,

The Current Application

The applicant in the current application clearly wishes ultimately the entire
premises to be free from the current condition, otherwise he would not have

made an application In respect of the whole premises in June of this year.

It Is of note that the applicant has not put forward any conditions that wiil
prevent the first floor area from being used as a vertical drinking establishment
with no tables, seating, or any food being served at all,

A conditlon of having food “avallable” allows operating a bar where in practice
few, if any, actually eat.

The application also seeks (page 9 box M) to licence the premises to sell “off
sales” (cutrently prohibited) until 23.30, after the local off licences have shut, (at
22.00) which could attract intoxicated people to the vicinity between 22.00 and
23.30 who have had too much to drink but believe (because of their condition)
that that haven't.

Proposed Conditions

We shall now comment on the nine proposed conditions that are meant to
address the licensing objectives in place of the condition it is proposed be
removed.

1. “THE PREMISES TRADES AS A FINE DINING RESTAURANT WITH
ALCOHOL PRICED ACCORDINGLY.”
This is a statement of the current factual position. “Fine dining” is a
subjective oplnion and unenforceable as a condition. “Alcohol
priced accordingly” is meaningless. The proposed “condition”
imposes no enforceable obligation.

2. “THE CONCEPT OF THE PREMISES WILL REMAIN UNCHANGED".

The Daffodil

Page 51 of 88 Last updated 27 October 2010



Appendix C

Page 54

What “the concept” is, is not defined. This is a wholly unenforceable
and meaningless condition. One can hardly envisage any
enfarcement authority being able to adduce evidence to support a
complaint that a “concept” had changed. The proposed “condition”
imposes ho enforceable obligation.

. “THE APPLICATION RELATES TO THE REMOVAL OF CONDITION 2 A)

INSOFAR AS IT RELATES TO THE FIRST FLOOR OF THE PREMISES",
The evidence is that the applicant wishes the removal of the
condition for the whole premIsés, and it is therefore reasonable to
conclude that this application is a first step towards that aim. In
addition, in a consultation meeting with local residents (in respect of
which the applicant refused permission for us to attend with our
client) reference was made to extending the first floor area.

. “ALL CUSTOMERS WILL BE GREETED AT THE GROUND FLOOR FOYER

ON ENTRY TO THE PREMISES”.

We cannot see that this will have any significant impact on the
licensing objectives.

. “SUBSTANTIAL FOOD AND SUITABLE BEVERAGES OTHER THAN

INTOXICATING LIQUOR (INCLUDING DRINKING WATER) SHALL BE
AVAILABLE DURING THE WHOLE OF PERMITTED HOURS”.

Until the Licensing Act 2003 was implemented, it was a standard
condition that all nightelubs would have food available. In practice,
of course, nobody ate. This condition could attach to every nightclub
in the Country and it would not in any way restrict the manner in
which they were able to operate. These premises are licensed to be
open until half past midnight, Monday to Saturday, and until midnight
on Sunday, at the moment.

. “THERE ARE STRONG MANAGEMENT PROCEDURES IN PLACE WHICH

ENCOMPASS THE FULL LICENSING OBJECTIVES”.

The Daffodil

Page 52 of 88 Last updated 27 October 2010



Appendix C

Page 55

What precisely does this mean? In any event, having management
procedures, for example written documents, in place which
‘encompass” the full licensing objectives would not be of assistance
to local residents at half past midnight once an uncertain number of
people, who have been drinking intoxicating liquor without food, leave
the premises and go on to the neighbouring streets. The proposed
“condition” Imposes no enforceable obligation.

. “THE RIGHT OF ADMISSION IS RESERVED”.

This Is a statement of the law as it stands, that is that you are not
obliged to let people on to your premises, The proposed “condition”
imposes no enforceable obligation.

. “STAFF ARE TRAINED AS APPROPRIATE IN RESPECT OF RELEVANT

LICENSING LAW, THE IMPLEMENTATION OF LICENSING CONDITIONS,
HEALTH AND SAFETY, FIRST AID, ALCOHOL AND DRUG AWARENESS,”
Leaving aside that the words “as appropriate” begs the question as to
who decides on appropriateness (if the management then anything
they do could be said to be “approprlate”), whatever level of training
takes place It can only have an effect on the persons whilst they are
on the premises, not after they have left. The proposed “condition”

imposes no enforceable obligation.

. “REASONABLE STEPS ARE TAKEN TO RECOGNISE THE RIGHTS OF

LOCAL RESIDENTS AND TO ENCOURAGE CUSTOMERS TO LEAVE THE
PREMISES QUIETLY",

We do not know what in practice “reasonable steps are taken to
recognise the rights of local residents” means. It is not the
recognition of thelr rights that is important, it is ensuring that any
“right” (such as It is) to go to bed at 41 O'clock and have an
undisturbed night's sleep is actually enjoyed by them, not just
“recoghised”. The proposed “condition” imposes no enforceable
obligation,

The Daffodil

Page 53 of 88 Last updated 27 October 2010



Appendix C

Page 56

The proposed conditions are padded out platitudes.  They are not drafted In
such a way as to impose enforceable conditions. Insofar as they mean
anything, it would be difficult to establish a breach. They do not address the
very specific issue (of which the applicant is aware) of the conduct of Intoxicated
customers after they have left the premises,

Beneflt of retaining the current condition

The protection that the residents currently enjoy Is that those who st down for

table meals tend, either because of the fact that they have eaten or because of
the fact that they have chosen to spend their evening sitting down eating
(perhaps with a drink), rather than standing up drinking, to cause very
significantly less disturbance to local residents than those who have not eaten
when drinking.

Even if there is never ény further variation in the licence after this application is
granted, were it to be granted there would be an adverse impact on public
nuisance and potentially crime and disorder.

Given the downturn in the economic climate, an operator of premises may find it
very difficult to resist the prospect of packing part of their premises (by way of
promotions or offets, etc.) with a lot of people spending a lot of money rapidly by
consuming alcohol quickly. That is how people get drunk, and therefore loud and

sometimes aggressive.

An operator of premises, however much they may wish not to, may be forced to
use the facility of a bar where alcohol can be served without a tie to food, if that
makes the difference between a profit and a loss. That temptation should not

be available to the current or any future owners or operators of The Daffodil.

Conclusion
The local residents may be living there for decades to come, and the Council has

a responsibility to purchasers of future property who will become local residents.

The Daffodil

Page 54 of 88 Last updated 27 October 2010




Appendix C Page 57

It is no answer to the matters set out above to say that residents can seek to
revoke a premises licence that causes, for example, a huisance.
The reality of the situation is that it is so difficult to seek to revoke a licence that
it is believed only two In the whole of England were revoked last year, and there
has never been a licence revoked in Cheltenham since the Licensing Act 2003
came Into force. '
Given its location, it Is simply inappropriate for this to be a venue that serves
alcohol other than as an ancillary to people attending the premises to eat meals
at tables, i.e., a restaurant.
It Is respectfully submitted that the application should not be granted.
Christoph Davéson Solicitors LLP
05.10.10

8

The Daffodil

Page 55 of 88

Last updated 27 October 2010




Appendix C Page 58

Krog, Louis

Page 1 of 1

-

From:  Micheie Beint [capability@zeria.com}
Sent: 05 October 2010 16:52

To: Krog, Louis; Internet - Licensing
Subject: The Daffodil

Dear Mr Krog

With reference to The Daffodil's full application to remove, in its entirety, the condition

that "intoxicating liquor shall not be sold or supplied on the premises otherwise than to persons
taking table meals there and for consumption by such a person as an ancillary to his meal in respect
of the first floor" I attach my objection and would be grateful for acknowledgement of the receipt of

this email.

Kind regards

Mrs M Gamble

26 Gt Norwood Street

Cheltenham
GL50 2AP

06/16/2010

The Daffodil

Page 56 of 88

Last updated 27 October 2010




Appendix C Page 59

Ifymvw&wncerneobat%@aﬁodﬂ/ymnénwtummgapplmtm
I hope thiy explaing my objectiony and why I believe we should act .

Mr Louis Krog
Licensing Department
Cheltenham Borough Council

licensing@cheltenham.gov.uk
Dear Mr Krog

This is to confirm my objection to The Daffodil's full application to remove the condition
that "intoxicating liquor shall not be sold or supplied on the premises otherwise than to
persons taking table meals there and for consumption by such a person as an ancillary to
his meal”, in respect of the first floor of their premises.

The Daffodil a large building Is in the midst of an aimost exclusively residential area with
some owner-occupiers as small businesses.

The wider area has, at present, three drinking establishments, which are much smaller.
These already create considerable noise and a public nuisance late at night which is only
barely tolerable, leading to crime and disorder in the form of criminal damage to gates,
railings and broken windows.

As the original application was for the entire building it is clear that this is the long-term
intention. This could mean that, in time the entire building could be used solely for
drinking by large numbers of people and the public nuisance threat will be even greater.

It will also mean even more problems with parking in a residential area that already has a
lack of parking for its residents, forcing visitors to park on the pavement. From experience
we know that responsible drinkers who are too drunk to drive home leave their cars until
the next day or even two, thereby further exacerbating the problems for local residents.

I urge the committee to take this matter very seriously on behalf of the local residents as
I am quite sure they would feel as strongly if they had to endure the behaviour of
drunken people to the extent that we do.

Drunks are noisy and a public nuisance and sometimes criminal in their behaviour; no
matter what their background, we would like fewer of them - not more.

Mrs M Gamble

26 Gt Norwood Street
Cheltenham

GL50 2AP

The Daffodil

Page 57 of 88 Last updated 27 October 2010




Appendix C Page 60

1D+
55 CENTURY COURT
MONTPELLIER GROVE
CHELTENHAM GL50 2XR
01242 282025
QLQ, oZ,LC,&VEu\,% ’]Qaw’ Ql&w.&olo.

Claldim b, %WMEL Covmerd

D.0.Bey 12
et b |

Deay S

&ﬁpﬁm? Fa yetnk @fp»ﬁ;dai@w
dide é\f ko b&ﬁOM VN
§.5 < 0 tnrl o &/)pégm,z:;m b Granizd
bo Cpplicd ?f”’ O do vhet belizie Fare
Pnedlol fe At 2oldevse aﬁaw ” Ko
Pretnstiag q Fo dlcasiig %J&o&)%-

ot 7{0;4;5 ey,

»ﬂé’\l«mm OWIPN
R

The Daffodil

Page 58 of 88 Last updated 27 October 2010




Appendix C Page 61

Dt

20 CENTURY COURT,
MONTPELLIER GROVE,
CHELTENHAM, GLOS, GL50 2XR.

15 September 2010

The Licensing Team,
Cheltenham Borough Council,
PO Box 12,

Municipal Offices,
Promenade,

Cheltenham, GL50 1PP.
NENVIN

.
| I e

DAFFODIL RESTAURANT Cheltenham
If the variation application is granted as applied for, I do not believe

there would be any adverse effect on the promotion of the licensing
objectives.

L\\ raa e Hfy
W D/_\r/

The Daffodil

Page 59 of 88 Last updated 27 October 2010




Appendix C Page 62

Krog, Louis

From: jenni powel! [jenni_powell@yahoo.co.uk]
Sent: 06 October 2010 12:10

To: internet - Licensing

Subject: Daffodil licensing appliation

T wish to object to The Daffodil having a full license, I live Just up the road and am
worried about the potential noise in the early hours of the morning and a increase in

drunken disorder in the area,

I bought my premises because there were no "night clubs"™ around.

suffiient licensed premises and there is also the issue of parking which could be a

bigger nightmare than it already is.
Thank vyou,
Jenni S Powell

7a Great Norwood Street

I feel we have

The Daffodil

Page 60 of 88

Last updated 27 October 2010




Appendix C

CHELTENHAM

BORGUGH COUNCIL

LICENSING ACT 2003 -REPRESENTATION FORM (INTERESTED PARTY)

On completion this form and any additional sheets or other accompanying documentation
should be returned to; The Licensing Team, Public Protection Division, Cheltenham Borough
Council, PO Box 12, Municipal Offices, Promenade, Cheltenham, Glos. GL50 1PP.

Page 63

e mail: licensing@cheltenham.gov.uk

Please indicaie in which capacity you are making this representation by ticking a box below;

o A person Hving in the vicinity of the premises

» A body representing a person in the vicinity of the premises
e A person involved in a business in the vicinity of the premises
« A body representing a business in the vicinity of the premises

Contact details (of person completing form)

Parf 2

N

ADRIAN  UEDELHOVEN

164 SUFFoLic PARADE

CHELTENHAM

GL 50 2AE

jEmai_! address - If yo‘ﬁ» would .;;re éar to’correspond via email, please enter your email address.
{optional). ol anLuirgin.ner

Details of person/body making representation (if different from above)

nu

(optional}.

xEmail address - I.f £hey wo&ld. b;;f;ar to correspond.via emall, ple

ase enter their email address.

The Daffodil

Page 61 of 88

Last updated 27 October 2010




Appendix C

Part 2 Continued

Premises/Club Details

Page 64

“ThHg “DAFFoDIL-

18-20 SUFFouk PARADE
CHE LTENHAM

GLSO Z2AE

What are you making a representation about?

spresentation’abo

{eg crime, disorder, noise, disturbance etc)

SALE OF AoHBL No LoNGER RESTRICTED TO CLIENTS
DINING AT  THE ESTABUSHMENT |

Which of the Licensing Objectives does your representation refer to?
(Note: Your representation must relafe to one or more of the four Licensing objectives. Please indicate the objective(s] your

]

representation relates to.

The prevention of crime and / Public safety

disorder

The prevention of Public \/ The protection of children from harm

nuisance

Information on the Licensing Act 2003 and the Act’s objfectives is available from the Depariment of Media, Culture
and Sport and on their website af www.cilfure.gov.uk.

The Daffodil

Page 62 of 88

Last updated 27 October 2010




Appendix C Page 65

Part 2 continued

What are your concerns?

(Pléase continu rat

MY GONCERN 1S THAT —THE FROPOSED CHANGES 10 THE | eevie wWouLp
Ao CHMRNEE TRE CLIENTELE oFf THE BSTABUSHMENT ~ From

PEDPLE GOING OUT FOR AMERL o  tHose JOST Golg oul” 1o
PRINK", -Tg “BEHAVIOUR OF THESE TWNO GENERRL GROULPS TEMDS
To Be VERY DIFFERENT. TRIS cAn Be sseN oM MOST FRIPAY
AND SATORDAY NIGHTS FROM THE CLIENTS OF AMOTHER ESTARLISH-~
MENT IN THE  AREA . Tipugy THe APPLICATION ASSURES THAT
THE BOLMESS UILL REMAIN PRIMARILYS & RESTAURANT, THE

FOSSIBLE CHANGE N THE NATORE OF “THE CUEMTELE MAY NAVE™
AN POVERSE EFFECT IN THE IMMEDIATE AREAR . BRoWeN EOTTLES,

GLASSES AP\ DAMAGE T UEHICLES 1S A FERTORE OF THE WeekeEND
THAT DOES NoOT mé:'i.ﬁs AN JI NCZERSE,

Inue on.a separate.sheet if necessary):

5 f&ToﬂEfa D010 | J

Last updated 27 October 2010

The Daffodil T i




Appendix C Page 66

CHEITENHAM

BORDUGH COLNCIL Partf 2
LICENSING ACT 2003 -REPRESENTATION FORM (INTERESTED PARTY)

On completion this form and any additional sheets or other accompanying documentation
should be returned to; The Licensing Team, Public Protection Division, Cheltenham Borough
Council, PO Box 12, Municipal Offices, Promenade, Cheltenham, Glos. GL50 1PP,

e mail: licensing@cheltenham.gov.uk

Please indicate in which capacity you are making this representation by ticking a box betow;
« A person living il the vicinity of the premises
+ Abody representing a person in the vicinity of the premises
+ A person involved in a business in the vicinity of the premises
+ A body representing a business in the vicinity of the premises

N

Contact details (of person completing form)

(9} WU Ceblusovt

25 Sulelke foedde
Clie et cton

GO0 Zae

GLlSo 24t

CAgLB ez s05

Ermail address lf you would prefer to correspond via email, please enter your emall address.
{optional). Gsill, wbivgon @ yrontaqu - & vawd . s qic

Details of person/body manmg representation (if different from above)

‘Name ofthe
fpersonforg i

'-; Post Code -

“number:

Daytrme contact telephone

Email address - If they would prefer to correspond via emall, please enter their email address.
(optional).

The Daffodil

Page 64 of 88 Last updated 27 October 2010




Appendix C

Part 2 Continusd

.

Premises/Club Details

Page 67

e Da\(\pau {

l?' 20 gdxkaik

C o tlew Ut

oot

LSO 24E

What are you making a representation about?

reprﬂsentatlon about

Please’ indicate. ‘which partrof the Ilcencelcertlflcate appllcatlon yo

u,at{é__’nja%’ci'ri"g £

Crvme
Osodev
Loise
Disturbave.

(eg crime, disorder, noise, dtéfurbance etc)

Which of the Licensing Objectives does your representation refer to?
(Note; Your representation must relate to one or more of the four Licensing objectives. Please indicale the objeclive(s) your

representahon relates ’(0 )

‘ a = =
Llcensmg Objectwe T ‘:Pj‘lfefaore\(tg;kl L!censmg Objecilve c lil/efa:re\:t;c;k
The preven’uon of crime and o Pubilc safety
disorder v
ﬁ::esiaa;i\;enhon of Public / The protection of children from harm —
Information on the Licensing Act 2003 and the Acf’s objectives fs available fromt the Department of Media, Culture
| and Sport and on their websife al www. culfure.gov.uk.

between your address ‘and the
subject of your representatmn

Please indicate the distance (in metres)

premlses

7 wmetwen

The Daffodil

Page 65 of 88

Last updated 27 October 2010




Appendix C Page 68

Part 2 continued

What are your concerns?

rovide full details of your concerns régarding the application and includé or'enclose with-

Pleasep details
theforma idence you may haveé in support of it.- R
(Please continue on a separate sheét if necessary) = - . .1 "

Tmcwoal (ovet S voinw  w datvelbowe W Qe eueutw&aui wile
dtm~ts  Cavird by, iwebinbed cliots -;e.'uf«:é ods CReet . Lo oﬂ.’\femLa
Meeie  (GHer, Guwlen Quo, cipeelle buodls acd Uowit i cur \voww
Ctsaxaew ¥ o fur d’wt‘-&-& CrteBleb ettt 2Dy elees MQ& s
Cw%{u Mewaw ftur Ugaue . The QMO Oudsid . AlOutd iy
Cetouss” o “Swilog Zow' wm all Glhlses Coekiong  Yortioe woix |
dobobuv e eaa Gunons . Vaudodirwa s e (,W;("QW' e hoce  Taws v
Cur v totwa wainved  bave Ceevn fioclod & b, dwuben voelins.
_

Please use the box below to suggest any suitable conditions that If agreed in advance ofa .
hearing by the applicant would allow you ta Withdraw your representation of that the committes -
could add o the licence (if granted) that would remedy your concern.” You may-also use this box
to enter details of any other matters hot co ' UF representation
that you would like the committes 10 take'int T e aol

d on elsewhere relating to yo
GOURL, £ 0 o nerre s

i (Plgase continue ona separate shiet if necessary)

Signature;

Capacity: _ ' T
e

Date 4 g[(o [(C? J

The Daffodil

Page 66 of 88 Last updated 27 October 2010




Appendix C

The Daffodil

Page 69

»

o
5
el

?:. -3
CHELTENHAM
BOROUGH COUNCIL Part 2
LICENSING ACT 2003 -REPRESENTATION FORM (INTERESTED PARTY)

sheets or other accompanying documentation
Public Protection Division, Cheltenham Borough
Cheltenham, Glos. GL50 1PP,

On completion this form and any additional
should be returned to; The Licensing Team,
Council, PO Box 12, Municipal Offices, Promenade,
e mail: licensing@cheltenham. gov.uk

Please indicate in which capacity you are making this representation by ticking a box below;
s A person living in the vicinity of the premises
+ A body representing a person in the vicinity of the premises
« Aperson involvedin a business in the vicinity of the premises
« Abody representing a business in the vicinity of the premises

N

completing form)

Contact details (of person
= = RICH ALY

~rTR

/?47:710 AL MEWVS
3y J’L/‘!':}",“"c‘l-i» i /y’}{("’?} ¢
('/y’jf"‘t AN T i Al
24D
§"30 324

to correspond via email, please enter your email address.

Go. 50

o/ digd

number 3
Email address - If you would prefer
(optional).

Details of person/body making representation (if different from above)

_If they would prefer to correspond via emall, please enter their email address.

Email address

(optional).

Page 67 of 88

Last updated 27 October 2010




Appendix C

Page 70

The Daffodil

Page 68 of 88

Last updated 27 October 2010




Appendix C Page 71

Part 2 Confinued

Premises/Club Details

e paFeone Nlvaoggn 7

NTARK J7 & ey S

/g - o O ‘._("uj:f—,ﬂ,{)(_/( /04}/6%(\
CHltpe il & Ap?

G 50 2 A4 &

What are you making a representation about?

‘repre

(=g crime, disorder, notse, disturbance elc)

ANGlS e ) DS TR AL AN 3‘(¢ , T/ Lolide B EtA i OU/€
TH € /éjé’(-\/tm’/lr”;\/ eF oL ANUtS A €
T SROVEa T o Clirre A DeCB@ DA

Which of the Licensing Objectives does your representation refer to?

(Note: Your representation must retate to one or more of the four Licensing objectives. Please ndicate the object
representation relates to.)

ive(sy your

Please tick

'i:he prevention of crime and Public séfét&r -

disorder

The prevention of Public
nuisance

The protection of children from harm

and Sport and on their website at www.culture,gov.uk,

Information on the Licensing Act 2003 and the Acf's objeciives is available frorm the Department of Medfa, Cullure

‘Pledse indicate the distance (in metres).:
‘between your address and the premises
‘subject of your representatio

28

The Daffodil

Page 69 of 88

Last updated 27 October 2010




Appendix C Page 72

Part 2 continued

What are your concerns?

{Please continue’on aseparate’s

//‘tih‘\ ot z// & ' /L(.'L,n.. e/ 0% Lero(™

s L;-()( L

Fleare vofer T o bireca five o el atloefiaol
R/ B TAN .
/Zr.sm e rtclier il coclle feo ﬁa S Al o
//GL./: /7:0—; tocll

G en o ‘,r[‘(i,j") /e L e

N 4?:'\&1_,\(” /J(éc/‘a Q /m.w(/; lee

- Y ot - e . . ¢ - *
t'/t,.// ]l'.{,‘i"l {; Sy~ {\'-Y\ ('( /}O /f-s.s I/L( c‘;_// Ce ("'r- L oe i (‘-.../ /‘) f;"/\(; v”( \_i--an

d

(AP Ao £

e .
»@(4&(«; /’/c.’b/k/,(zv LA

Y Fir O 70/J’,<{'é’~20f0

The Daffodil

Page 70 of 88

Last updated 27 October 2010




Appendix C

Page 73

DAFFODIE RESTAURANT — Notice of application to vary the premises licence

Continuation from page 3 of Representation from an interested party — T.Richards

As permanent resident homeowners of a property in Suffolk Parade within 50 metres
of the Daffodil Restaurant we have to object this application.
At a public meeting a plan was recently presented to some residents of Suffolk
Parade by the Daffodil management and their solicitor. This plan delineated with a
red line the area for which the application was intended being clearly defined as the
present bar area which constitutes the existing first floor The formal application does
not now include this plan and is worded generally as being for the first floor. In future
the first floor could in total become a considerably larger area.

For example at the meeting it was stated that a plan was in place to add an
additional area to the first floor at the opposite end of the building for private
functions

No conditions are included in the application defining serving of alcohol only to
seated clients.
There is no statement of the maximum number of clients to be catered for in the first
floor area.
As an extension of the current license the Daffodil apparently holds a permission to
extend the closing time to 1.00 am for a total of 21 functions in a year . There is no
reference to this in the application and whether - if the application is granted — this
exiension is in any way applicable to public drinking in the first floor and bar area,
We have good relationships with the present licence holder. However it is our
understanding that any licence betongs to the property and not to the property owner
and therefore if the Daffodil Restaurant is sold in future the licence granted would be
transferred as part of the assets. .A consequence could be a complete change in the
nature of the premises.
Adding to this concern is a suggestion that has been made to us that the present
licence holder is not the major share holder and therefore his expressed intentions
of retaining the property couid be over — ruled.

We experience increasing public nuisance ,nojse & antisocial behaviour in Suffolk
Parade and the adjoining area especially during evenings and early mornings

No proprietor has control over the actions of clients during departure and after
leaving his premises. Whatever the anticipated character of clients the intention to
operate the first floor of the Daffodil Restaurant as a bar open to the public will
inevitably result in the noise and disruption in Suffolk Parade and the surrounding
area increasing further.

77 Llciadr S

ST e, o

The Daffodil

Page 71 of 88 Last updated 27 October 2010




Appendix C Page 74

CC T oDy
Yo Kewes Ko G

i gl Lovegadin ¢
OFFc LR
Friday 23 July 2010

Dear Neighbour,

1 am writing to let you know that we are hosting a Wedding tonight which finishes at 1am.
This is in accordance with our annual 21 days allowance under our existing licensing
conditions.

As usual we have taken additional measures to request from our guests the
consideration of our neighbours therefore this should cause minimal disturbance.

Thank you for your co-operation

Yours sincerely,

Nina de Winter

The Daffodil Restaurant Company Limited 18-70 Suffuli Parade Chetterham Gloucestershire GL50 2AE

Reservations & Enquiries 01247 700055 Facsimile 01242 700088 Ermail eatftnedaffodl com www.thedaffodil.com

"

weresd s Baptand e

The Daffodil

Page 72 of 88 Last updated 27 October 2010




Appendix C Page 75
Dr
24 Century Court
Montpellier Grove
Cheltenham GL50 2XR
Email: ammee2@hotmail,com
Telephone 01242 510 683
15™ September, 2010,
The Licensing Team,
Cheltenham Borough Coungil,
PO Box 12,
Municipal Offices,
Promenade,
Cheltenham GI.50 1PP,
Dear Sirs,
It has been brought to our attention that The Daffodil restaurant has submitted a
variation application in respect of their Trading Licence and we write to inform
you that if the variation application is granted as applied for we do not believe there
would be any adverse effect on the promotion of the licensing objectives,
Yours faithfully,
Alex McClements W W
Carol McClements % // é%w g/
The Daffodi Page 73 of 88 Last updated 27 October 2010




Appendix C

Page 76

24 Montpellier Grove
Cheltenham.

GL50 2XB,

17" September 2010

Dear Sir/Madam,

The Daffodil, 18-20 Suffolk Parade, GLSO0 2AE

Variation Application by Mark Stephens under Licensing Act 2003

I'write to advise you that if the variation application is granted as applied for by the above | do not
belleve there would be any adverse effect on the promotion of the licensing objectives. | five in close
proximity to the Daffodil and frequent the premises often and { have never experienced any anti-
social behaviour by any of its clientele. Indeed i think the Retreat restaurant/public house which is

close by experiences many more public disturbances.

Yours faithfuily,

Mrs. Prturley

Lo

The Daffodil

Page 74 of 88

Last updated 27 October 2010




Appendix C Page 77
It
Licensing Section 69 Century Court
Cheltenham Borough Council Montpellier Grove
Municipal Offices Cheltenham
Promenade GL50 2XR
Cheltenham
Gloucestershire
GL50 1PP 15™ September 2010
Sirs,
The Daffodil
18-20 Suffolk Parade
Cheltenham
Gloucestershire
GL50 2AFE
Variation Application by Mark Stephens Under The Licensing Act 2003
If the above variation application is granted as applied for we do not believe
there would be any adverse effect on the promotion of the licensing
objectives.
Yours faithfully
N Ve = . )
Thomas Russell Shirley Russell ( Mrs.)
\‘
The Daffodil

Page 75 of 88

Last updated 27 October 2010




Appendix C

Page 78

Licensing Section 83 Century Court
Cheltenham Borough Council Montpellier Grove
Municipal Offices Cheltenham
Promenade GL50 2XR
Cheltenham

GL50 1PP

17.09.2010
Dear Sirs
Reference: The Daffodil, 18.20 Suffolk Parade, Cheltenham GL50 2AE

I consider the Daffodil to be an icon in a very attractive, secluded area of
Cheltenham which attracts both residents and toutists of an older and
difference clientele to those frequenting the other local “watering holes”.

As a resident of Century Court, it has come to my notice that you received
recently a letter from the Chairman of the Century Court Board stating that
ALL residents were not in favour of the changes that the Daffodil are
requesting, 1 would like to point out to you that the Board did not consult
with any persons living in Century Court about this matter so their letter
should NOT be included in any correspondence regarding this matter.

If the variation application is granted as applied for I do not believe there
would be any adverse effects on the promotion of the licensing objectives.

Ym)u's Faithfully

-

Conals \\\ C‘U\b O -
Pamela Harbour (Mrs) _—""

The Daffodil

Page 76 of 88 Last updated 27 October 2010



Appendix C Page 79
LF

86 CENTURY COURT,
MONTPELLIER GROVE,
CHELTENHAM, GLOS, GL50 2XR.

Telephone : 01242 574543

14 September 2010

The Licensing Team,
Cheltenham Borough Council,
PO Box 12,

Municipal Offices,
Promenade,

Cheltenham, GL50 1PP.

DAFFODIL RESTAURANT Cheltenham

If the variation application is granted as applied for, we do not
believe there would be any adverse effect on the promotion of the
licensing objectives.

s,
Q&\Qﬁ&/ﬁ . //(f - (‘f"/—')/(d( &

KL STEPHENS Mrs M STEPHENS

The Daffodil

Page 77 of 88 Last updated 27 October 2010




Appendix C Page 80

I

79 Century Court,
Montpellier Grove,

CHELTENHAM,

GL50 2XR 20™ September, 2010.

Dear Sirs,
DAFFODIL RESTAURANT

If the variation application is granted as applied for, | do not believe there would be any
adverse effect on the promation of the licensing objective.

Yours faithfully,

r’f‘,
a:‘//J/(_i
. LS’ /@1@(/
LLEET T e

(Mrs.A. Storrar)

Cheltenham Borough Counci,
Municipal Cffices,
Promenade,

CHELTENHAM,GL50 1TP

The Daffodil

Page 78 of 88 Last updated 27 October 2010




Appendix C Page 81
[oF
JJ and Jackie Kabler
21 Montpellier Grove
Cheltenhan
GLSO 2XB
The Licensing Team
Cheltenham Borough Council
Municipal Offices
The Promenade
Cheltenham
GL50 1TP
22/9M10
Dear SirlMadam
Re: The Daffodil Restaurant
We would like to express our view that if the variation application is granted as
applied for, we do not believe there would be any adverse effect on the
promotion of the licensing objective.
Yours sincerely,
JJ and JACHIE KABLER
The Daffodil

Page 79 of 88 Last updated 27 October 2010




Appendix C

Page 82

13 Montpellier Villas
Cheltenham
Glos
GL50 2XE

The Licensing Team
Cheltenham Borough Council

PO Box 12

Municipal Offices —
Promenade e Jam Bf“ough Co
Cheltenham (E:’ bt protection _
GL50 1PP b

30" September 2010

Do of
als of
Responde '

|U

To whom it may concern

| am writing this letter with regards to the application that has been submitted by The Daffodil

Restaurant with regards to the request for a bar license.

If the variation application is granted as applied for | do not believe there would be any adverse

effect an the promotion of the licensing objectives.

As a resident of the Suffolk’s and a business owner | believe that this facility would add a great deal
of value to the local area .The Daffodil Restaurant is a wonderful and unique restaurant and offers

something that no other establishment in the area has to offer .

| am very excited at the prospect of being able to go to The Daffodil for social occasions and as an
excellent venue to take business clients and people visiting the local area. The variation of this

license can only add value to our community.

Your sincerely

ey

Liggy Webb

The Daffodil

Page 80 of 88

Last updated 27 October 2010




Appendix C Page 83

edward cox (goldsmith)e
28 suffolk parade, montpelflier, Cheltenham gl50 2ae
tel; 01242 577573 Vat 922532249

lsi Gctober 2010

The Licensing Section
Cheltenham Borough Couci

Cheltenham Borough Council

Municipal Offices Public Protection
Promenade e TO

Chelienham GL5D 1PR -
Dear Sir recp | -4 OCT 2010
LIRE ilE,

_ 1retc of ?{%ggg’nfsc
The Daffodil Restaurant Co. Lid., Response :
18-20 Suffolk Parade ‘ e oer Ref
Cheltenham GL50 2AE

Ref: VARIATION TO THEIR LICENSE

We would like to write to suppori the application of The Dafiodil Restaurant
to vary their license,

We cannot see that it would adversely aifect the area and in our view i
would greaily enhance the facilities which already exisi in Suffolk Parade
and ihe surrounding area.

Yours faithfully,

[ hoic b€ty gw M/

Valerie and Peter Bussell

The Daffodil

Page 81 of 88 Last updated 27 October 2010




Appendix C

Page 84

Dr

MR &MRS J R RIDER
73 Century Court
Montpellier Grove

Cheltenham
GL50 2XR

16/09/2010
The Licensing Team
Cheltenham Borough Council
PO Box 12
Municipal Offices
Promenade
Cheltenham
GL50 1PP

Dear Sirs

We would like to express our complete support for the apptication by the Daffodil forl
extending their licensing hours.

Montpellier is a prestigious area in our beautiful town of Cheltenham and we have many
visitors and tourists (and local residents) who would benefit from the extended licensing

hours. The Daffodil is unique in its architecture and has a definite amblence about it. It
g:%o appeals to a generation of people who do not wish to frequent surrounding bars in
area.

Therefore if the variation application is granted as applied for we do not believe there
would be any adverse effect on the promotion of the licensing objectives.

Yours sincerely

J R & R K Rider

The Daffodil

Page 82 of 88 Last updated 27 October 2010



Appendix C Page 85

19 Montpellier House
Suffolk Square
Cheltenham
GL50 2DY
Date: 5 October 2010

The Licensing Team
Cheltenham Borough Council
POBox12

Municipal Offices
CHELTENHAM

GL50 1PP

Dear Sirs

THE DAFFODIL 16-20 SUFFOLK PARADE CHELTENHAM

D=

I understand that the Daflodil have appiied for a variation to their licence. | would very much
like to support their application as 1 believe it will be a good enhancement to the “Suffok”
area. The Daffodil already enjoys an exceilent reputation as a restaurant and as a regular

patron of them | would be very happy o suppost a broadening of their activities.

At the age of 54, the other establishments in the area do not offer the facilities that the
Daffedil will be able to. 1 cannot see any reascen why their current application should cause

neighbouring establishments and the neighbourhood any problem.

oufs sincerely

A A

Rishard Levinge

Mobile: 07809 478 248

The Daffodil

Page 83 of 88

Last updated 27 October 2010




Appendix C

Page 86

r
HWE  Licenesiné Tanpm 37 ﬁ‘g/,;f j%qi
ﬂj&ﬁ@ﬂmﬂ 8&@% ,gggfna/ / 1@71)% M/

k/m p e snade. Mw%fg/fn%/.ﬁ

helen : %fm GLSO Qa0

Gros, GLSO 19 P

Red - 0G0

Rer: THE DiFFoDiL RESTAVRANT.

Real dur
%ﬁﬂ a VZLH Vien g o
o Vo /; Wieaion s sarTes) on
07@/;@0[ % - 4/0' e Za[czz/e W@f Y

wy adverse. € //ec)f’ on Yo /jmc;véc,m o
Lreores i /e&fa/a

o i

The Daffodil

Page 84 of 838

Last updated 27 October 2010




Page 87

e

Appendix C

(SOND umorg IN £

sty Wl

ATnyqres siox

"s2An03[qo Sursaoor] a1
Jo uonowoxd oq1 wo 195]30 9SIAPE AUE 9q PINOM 219} IATRQ
jou op [ ‘xo0j pardde se paqueis st voneordde woneuea o Iy

WEYUIRY)) Opeied H[OPNS (T-§1 FUEINTISY [IPoRQ
WY SASIW.IY Joy uonpeaddy

SIIS Tea(d

dd1 051D

0107 Tequadag og WeYuai[3y)
SPBUSUEOL]

AXZ 051D s905z() Tediotungy
wmequsifsyn) 1 X0d Od

2010 oM fadinopy roune)) ySnorog wequaleyD)
o) Amuan) | wresa ], Fuisuoory oy,

o E% O%@%é —2overue
g NE)\E \MA\Q\SQLW,\GQ QQ
olgp ooy oy

“Tyy @dw%& CES At 44 Q@\ Qﬁ\éi\
I i i ~of ppdde o

P § AL Laa/| %\
3/\6@5\\ @8 L

@3\
Rl
bww ,\V,J\%K@\,W ~) LSQNWQJ\ .
1 sides Lop

X 0SSV
AR NZ L2 HD
209 U2r2dtoeH
oD Adrunz D 53
\visag O O S

)

Last updated 27 October 2010

Page 85 of 88

The Daffodil




Appendix D

gLl g\Re EXIT
e EXTINQUSHER

@ X {"A) NeLERS
@ ce TV

Caeltenhnm Borough Coudcil
Mublie Protwetion

BOWD OWASE WALLS PASS! )
<o cioe aF sraecse |\ JUL 2005
o 3 £ - | |'L - v T of
\ i h o] i Ul M ‘ [l AL TTTRRRTT THET s =
.\. i @ up G «JF 'If e | e 4 11"‘ it i i e %
disableg’ 7 W I/i N { AR e R | DISPENSE.
exr piffjentrahee s Lk (& N oy Ty (] eaR T
: Jefis: = Pra AN | A i ‘ 5 !
e el =T == ¥ i o 5 ' ( / ! i‘
/ \ r L % \
> O O | - I | 1 ! | ‘Irfl I! |
@ ‘.7”""!-. e 3 | ; \J : i ,_\‘ { !
D) || /Ot7 i ~ l i LG ‘ |
€03, Vi 5 o I AL L Wi, — | T e
Y o <R L1111 R, 1 € gy = R I
Mt | TS < o Sl Al
\ | I Al el 3 a |
5 GENTS ‘| ‘ ! i i : = S ﬁ reco || 29 JUL 209573‘”
D & S B e = = = [ 1IN orPEA q‘ T T
| /, 3 - B 11} 1] paa st
| AL TSI e ey I e Tl
A 5 | \ ) : ‘ 1 : | b~ | ] ! ‘ |
LIT)T [T i e . | !
;U F oA e ~<|| Il :
f THE PHTLIN
i | A §
w—g  ENTRANGE L"’“L & e04 | : servery KITCHEN
« O :
\ )
- ‘!
|
|
|
OTEL £D9 A et
: 3 e VAT et AR ORI
= Wil e
CHELTENHAM, GLOUCESTERSHIRE
“}\j GLSO 1NW
TEL: (01242) 255922
Fax'{01242) 255277
— Cuient
J’ N ; DAFFODIL RESTAURANTS LTD
up up
. e . o e
DAFFODIL PICTURE" HOUSE

SUFFOLK PARADE
CHELTENHAM

PROPOSED GROUND
FLOOR LAYOUT

Scals 1:50

Dets 5 ;g7 [y

-1

’

The Daffodil
Page 86 of 88 Last updated 27 October 2010




Appendix D

/ [

N -‘,L.,_
{

]

I

""1

ok

s

\

1 X

A

o S | \\
& \
N B
ll \

R

| Notes:

must be . i on site ana not
scaied irom inis arawing.

[Z7A Fire &xvr _
@ Fize EXTINGUIBSHER
@ SPRNKLEEL -
@ Cre N

G Ja7o/ 77| 000t vonpets tewsew.
¥ |22fefq7 |noel o) -
E

7

&

A

No.

© Copyright

AN INNG TIVE APPROACH...'

109 THE PROMENADE,
CHELTENHAM, GLOUCESTERSHIRE
GL50 INW

; TEL: (01242) 255922
o FAX: (01242) 255277

Clisnt

DAFFODIL RESTAURANTS LTD

|
68 abed

Job Tille ]
DAFFODIL PICTURE HOUSE |
SUFFOLK PARADE
CHELTENHAM |

Drawing Title

PROPOSED FIRST
FLOOR PLAN

The Daffodil

Page 87 of 88

Last updated 27 October 2010




Appendix E

The Daffodil

Suffolk Parade | ‘ CU}?S

Legend

® - /r?/r@/élo’{ Farlics

06.8bed

Scale : 1:1875
Organisation Cheltenham Borough Council
Department Licensing
Comments - "~ Licensing Sub-Committee
, 0 . L & A L/ Date 07 October 2010
Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey map with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown Copyright 2000.
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. SLA Number 100024384 2009

Produced using Caps Solutions Ltd Uni-form Spatial - http://www.caps-solutions.co. uk

The Daffodil

Page 88 of 88 Last updated 27 October 2010




	Agenda
	3 Declarations of Interest
	4 DETERMINATION OF APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE (The Daffodil, 18-20 Suffolk Parade, Cheltenham)

